



**Commonwealth of Australia Gazette** 

No. A12/13, Tuesday, 12 March 2013

Published by ASIC

# **ASIC Gazette**

# **Contents**

# **Notices under Corporations Act 2001**

13-0211	13-0213	13-0230	13-0231	13-0235	13-0239
13-0249	13-0251	13-0252	13-0253	13-0254	13-0255
13-0256	13-0257	13-0258	13-0259	13-0267	13-0269
13-0270	13-0271	13-0273	13-0276	13-0277	13-0278
13-0279	13-0280	13-0282	13-0283		

**Company reinstatements** 

Company/Scheme deregistrations

Change of company type

#### **RIGHTS OF REVIEW**

Persons affected by certain decisions made by ASIC under the *Corporations Act 2001* and the other legislation administered by ASIC may have rights of review. ASIC has published Regulatory Guide 57 *Notification of rights of review* (RG57) and Information Sheet *ASIC decisions – your rights* (INFO 9) to assist you to determine whether you have a right of review. You can obtain a copy of these documents from the ASIC Digest, the ASIC website at www.asic.gov.au or from the Administrative Law Co-ordinator in the ASIC office with which you have been dealing.

ISSN 1445-6060 (Online version) ISSN 1445-6079 (CD-ROM version) Available from www.asic.gov.au Email gazette.publisher@asic.gov.au

#### © Commonwealth of Australia, 2013

This work is copyright. Apart from any use permitted under the *Copyright Act 1968*, all rights are reserved. Requests for authorisation to reproduce, publish or communicate this work should be made to: Gazette Publisher, Australian Securities and Investment Commission, GPO Box 9827, Melbourne Vic 3001

#### Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Paragraphs 911A(2)(I), 992B(1)(a), 1020F(1)(a) and 1020F(1)(b) – Exemptions

#### Enabling legislation

 The Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC) makes this instrument under paragraphs 911A(2)(l), 992B(1)(a), 1020F(1)(a) and 1020F(1)(b) of the Corporations Act 2001 (the Act).

#### Title

This instrument is ASIC Instrument [13-0211].

#### Commencement

This instrument commences on gazettal.

#### Exemptions

- The issuer does not have to comply with Part 7.9 of the Act where the issuer:
  - (a) makes an eligible incentive plan offer;
  - offers to arrange for the issue of financial products under an eligible incentive plan offer; or
  - issues a financial product under an eligible incentive plan offer;
     on the conditions set out in this instrument and for so long as the conditions are met.
- 5. Where the issuer is exempt from Part 7.9 in relation to an eligible incentive plan offer because of the exemption in paragraph 4, the issuer is also exempt from the requirement to hold an Australian financial services licence for the provision of the following financial services:
  - (a) a financial service consisting of general advice reasonably given in connection with the eligible incentive plan offer (including any general advice given in the offer document) where the issuer ensures that the offer document for the offer includes a statement to the effect that any advice given by the issuer in connection with the offer is general advice only, and that employees should consider obtaining their own financial product advice from an independent person who is licensed by ASIC to give such advice;
  - a custodial or depositary service in connection with an eligible incentive plan offer where the issuer performs their duties in good faith and has sufficient resources to perform those duties;
  - dealing in a financial product in the course of providing a custodial or depositary service covered by paragraph (b);

Notices under the Corporations Act 2001

13-0211

- issuing a financial product under an eligible incentive plan offer covered by paragraph 4 of this instrument; and
- (e) dealing in a financial product in connection with an eligible incentive plan offer where any acquisition by purchase or disposal of the product by the issuer occurs either:
  - through a person who holds an Australian financial services licence authorising the holder to deal in financial products; or
  - (ii) outside this jurisdiction and through a person who is licensed or otherwise authorised to deal in financial products in the relevant place.
- 6. Where the issuer is exempt from Part 7.9 in relation to an eligible incentive plan offer because of the exemption in paragraph 4, the issuer also does not have to comply with section 992A of the Act in relation to an eligible incentive plan offer made in the course of, or because of, unsolicited meetings or telephone calls reasonably held or made in connection with the offer.
- ASIC exempts a financial product that is the subject of an eligible incentive plan offer from Part 7.9 of the Act where:
  - a recommendation is made by a person (other than the issuer) that a person to whom an eligible incentive plan offer has been made, acquire the financial product as a retail client; and
  - the person who made the recommendation is not aware, and ought not reasonably to be aware, that any of the conditions set out in this instrument have not been met;

but only in relation to the recommendation by the person.

#### Where this instrument applies

- 8. This instrument applies where the issuer:
  - (a) meets the requirements (including, for the avoidance of doubt, definitions) of the class order, except the definitions of:
    - (i) "eligible offer" in paragraph 9 of the Interpretation; and
    - (ii) "issuer" in paragraph 12 of the Interpretation; and
    - (iii) "offer document" in paragraph 15 of the Interpretation; and
  - (b) would meet the requirements of the class order if:
    - the definition of an "eligible offer" in paragraph 9 of the Interpretation were to read:
      - "9. "eligible offer" means an offer for issue or sale of performance rights in relation to fully-paid shares in an issuer in the same class as shares which have been quoted on the financial market operated by the New York Stock Exchange throughout the 12 month period immediately before the offer without suspension for more than a total of 2 trading

days during that period made under an employee share scheme extended only to eligible employees of the issuer;"; and

- (ii) in the Interpretation, the following definition were inserted:
  - "9A. "employee share scheme", for a body corporate, means a scheme under which shares (or units of shares or options to acquire unissued shares or performance rights) in the body or a related body corporate may be acquired:
    - (a) by, or for the benefit of:
      - employees of the body, or of the related body corporate;
         or
      - directors of the body, or of a related body corporate, who
        hold a salaried employment or office in the body or in a
        related body corporate; or
    - (b) by a corporation all of whose members are:
      - employees of the body, or of a related body corporate; or
      - directors of the body, or of a related body corporate, who
        hold a salaried employment or office in the body or in a
        related body corporate;"; and
- (iii) in the definition of an "offer document" in paragraph 15 of the Interpretation, subparagraphs (c) and (d) were to read:
  - "(c) specifies in respect of the performance rights or the shares to which the performance rights relate:
    - the acquisition price in Australian dollars;
    - (ii) where the acquisition price is specified in a foreign currency, the Australian dollar equivalent of that price at the date of the eligible offer; or
    - (iii) where the acquisition price is to be worked out in the future under a formula, the Australian dollar or Australian dollar equivalent of that price were the formula applied at the date of the eligible offer; and
  - (d) includes an undertaking, and an explanation of the way in which, the issuer who has a registered office in this jurisdiction will, during the period in which an eligible employee may acquire the shares, within a reasonable period of the employee requesting, make available to the employee:
    - the current market price (or, where that price is denominated in a foreign currency, the Australian dollar equivalent of that price) of the shares to which the performance rights relate; and
    - (ii) where sub-subparagraph (c)(ii) or (iii) applies, the information referred to in that subparagraph as updated to that date."; and
- (iv) in the Interpretation, the following definition were inserted:

Notices under the Corporations Act 2001

13-0211

"16A. "performance right" means a conditional right:

- to be issued a fully-paid ordinary share in the capital of the issuer; or
- to receive a cash amount equivalent to the value of a fully-paid ordinary share in the capital of the issuer; or
- (c) either to be issued a fully-paid ordinary share in the capital of the issuer or to receive a cash amount equivalent to the value of such a share;

where the performance right is offered for no monetary consideration;".

#### Conditions

- The issuer can only rely on the exemptions in this instrument if the issuer complies with the following conditions:
  - the conditions of the class order (excluding the condition specified in paragraph 3 of the Schedule to the class order) as expressed to apply to them; and
  - (b) the issuer must take reasonable steps to ensure that the number of shares that may be issued in connection with any eligible incentive plan offer, when aggregated with:
    - the number of shares in the same class which would be issued were every
      other outstanding offer with respect to shares, units of shares, options to
      acquire unissued shares and performance rights under every other employee
      share schemes of the issuer to vest or to be accepted or exercised;
    - the number of shares in the same class issued during the previous 5 years pursuant to:
      - (A) an eligible incentive plan offer extended only to eligible employees;
         and
      - (B) any other employee share scheme extended only to eligible employees of the issuer;

but disregarding any offer made, option or right acquired or share issued by way of or as a result of:

- (iii) an offer to a person situated at the time of receipt of the offer outside this jurisdiction; or
- (iv) an offer that did not need disclosure to investors because of section 708 of the Act; or
- an offer that did not require the giving of a Product Disclosure Statement because of section 1012D of the Act; or
- (vi) an offer made under a disclosure document or Product Disclosure Statement;

Notices under the Corporations Act 2001

13-0211

must not exceed 5% of the total number of issued shares in that class of the issuer as at the time of the offer.

#### Interpretation

#### 10. In this instrument:

- a word and phrase used in this instrument has the same meaning as it has in the class order unless the word or phrase is defined in paragraph 8 of this instrument in which case the word or phrase has that meaning;
- (b) class order means ASIC Class Order [CO 03/184] as in force on the date of this
  instrument and as amended from time to time by a disallowable legislative
  instrument within the meaning of the Legislative Instruments Act 2003;
- (c) eligible incentive plan offer means an offer for the issue or sale of performance rights, made under an arrangement known as the KBR, Inc. 2006 Stock Award and Incentive Plan (under which the performance rights are referred to as restricted stock units) and Offer of Restricted Stock Units to Australian Resident Employees, the terms of which are substantially in the same form as those provided to ASIC on 11 February 2013; and
- (d) issuer means KBR, Inc., a company incorporated under the laws of the State of Delaware, United States of America, and any related body corporate.

Dated this 7th day of March 2013

Signed by Yu-chin Hsu

as a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

#### Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Paragraph 601QA(1)(b) – Declaration

Under paragraph 601QA(1)(b) of the Corporations Act 2001 (the Act), the Australian Securities and Investments Commission declares that Chapter 5C of the Act applies to the person specified in the Schedule as if the provisions of that Chapter as modified or varied by ASIC Class Order [CO 05/26] were modified or varied as follows:

after subsection 601GAB(2) insert:

"(2A) If there is more than one class of interests in the scheme, a formula or method that is to be used to set the issue price is taken to comply with subsection (2) for interests in a class of interests that are not quoted on a financial market if the formula or method is based on the assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses properly attributable to the class and number of interests in the class."

after subsection 601GAC(2) insert:

"(2A) If there is more than one class of interests in the scheme, a formula or method that is to be used to set the withdrawal amount is taken to comply with subsection (2) if the formula or method is based on the assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses properly attributable to the class and number of interests in the class."

#### Schedule

LM Investment Management Ltd ACN 077 208 461, in its capacity as responsible entity for The Australian Retirement Living Fund ARSN 162 406 162.

Dated 28 February 2013

Signed by Jeremy Holiday

as a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission





# Australian Securities & Investments Commission National Consumer Credit Protection Act 2009 Section 54

#### Notice of Cancellation of an Australian Credit Licence

TO: Sporting Clubs Directories Pty Ltd ACN 088 961 639 ("the Licensee") Last notified principal place of business: 301 Albany Highway VICTORIA PARK WA 6100

Pursuant to paragraph 54(1)(b) of the **National Consumer Credit Protection Act 2009**, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission hereby cancels Australian Credit Licence number 393665 held by the Licensee, with effect from the date of this notice.

Dated

28th February 2013

Signed

Frank Varga

A delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission





Australian Securities & Investments Commission

13-0231

# Australian Securities & Investments Commission National Consumer Credit Protection Act 2009 Section 54

#### Notice of Cancellation of an Australian Credit Licence

TO: Noble Southland Finance Pty Ltd ACN 125 640 119 ("the Licensee") Last notified principal place of business: 12A Peggy Street MAYS HILL NSW 2145

Pursuant to paragraph 54(1)(b) of the **National Consumer Credit Protection Act 2009**, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission hereby cancels Australian Credit Licence number 401729 held by the Licensee, with effect from the date of this notice.

Dated

23th February 2013.

Signed

Frank Varga

A delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission





## ASIC

Australian Securities & Investments Commission

# Australian Securities & Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 Section 915B

#### Notice of Cancellation of an Australian Financial Services Licence

TO: Viridis Investment Management Limited

ACN: 099 788 431 ("the Licensee") Level 21, 181 William Street MELBOURNE VIC 3000

Pursuant to section 915B of the Corporations Act 2001, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission hereby cancels Licence Number 222547 held by the Licensee with effect from the date on which this notice is given to the Licensee.

Dated this 1 March 2013.

Signed .....

Joyce Krashow, a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission





ASIC

Australian Securities & Investments Commission

# Australian Securities & Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 Section 915B

# Notice of Cancellation of an Australian Financial Services Licence

TO: Allen Capital Fund Services Pty Ltd ABN 76 097 867 644 ("the Licensee") Level 15, 50 Pitt Street Sydney, NSW 2000

Pursuant to section 915B of the Corporations Act 2001, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission hereby cancels Licence Number 246783 held by the Licensee with effect from the date on which this notice is given to the Licensee.

Dated this 4 March 2013

Signed

Joyce Krashow, a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission





#### ASIC

Australian Securities & Investments Commission

# Australian Securities & Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 Section 915B

#### Notice of Cancellation of an Australian Financial Services Licence

TO: FLINDERS LABUAN (NO. 1) LTD. & FLINDERS LABUAN (NO. 2) LTD. & FLINDERS POWERHOLDINGS GMBH A.B.N. 16 954 006 886 ("Licensee") 168 GREENHILL RD PARKSIDE SA 5063

Pursuant to section 915B of the Corporations Act 2001 the Australian Securities and Investments Commission hereby cancels Licence Number 245355 held by the Licensee with effect from the date on which this notice is given to the Licensee.

Dated this 6th Day of March 2013

Signed .....

Joyce Krashow a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission





ASIC

Australian Securities & Investments Commission

# Australian Securities & Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 Section 915B

# Notice of Cancellation of an Australian Financial Services Licence

TO: Cabot Square Financial Planning Pty Ltd ACN 119 756 848 ("the Licensee") SE 53, 14 Narabang Way Belrose NSW 2085

Pursuant to section 915B of the Corporations Act 2001, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission hereby cancels Licence Number 303510 held by the Licensee with effect from the date on which this notice is given to the Licensee.

Dated this 04 March, 2013.

Signed

Joyce Krashow, a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

.....





# ASIC

Australian Securities & Investments Commission

# Australian Securities & Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 Section 915B

#### Notice of Cancellation of an Australian Financial Services Licence

TO: Memberfirst Credit Union Limited ACN 087 650 593 ("the Licensee") c/- P.O. Box 313 Concord West NSW 2138

Pursuant to section 915B of the **Corporations Act 2001**, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission hereby cancels Licence Number 244561 held by the Licensee with effect from the date on which this notice is given to the Licensee.

Dated this 04 March, 2013.

Signed

Joyce Krashow, a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission





ASIC

Australian Securities & Investments Commission

### Australian Securities & Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 Section 915B

# Notice of Cancellation of an Australian Financial Services Licence

TO: Australian Green & Gold Limited ACN 084 417 845 ("the Licensee") U 3, 43 Lang Parade Auchenflower QLD 4066

Pursuant to section 915B of the Corporations Act 2001, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission hereby cancels Licence Number 246717 held by the Licensee with effect from the date on which this notice is given to the Licensee.

Dated this 04 March, 2013.

Signed

Joyce Krashow, a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

#### Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 — Subsection 601QA(1) — Declaration

#### **Enabling legislation**

The Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC) makes this
instrument under subsection 601QA(1) of the Corporations Act 2001(the Act).

#### Title

This instrument is ASIC Instrument 13-0254

#### Commencement

3. This instrument commences on the day it is signed.

#### Declaration

- Chapter 5C of the Act applies to Columbus Investment Services Limited ACN 106 064 644 (the *responsible entity*) in its capacity as responsible entity of the registered schemes specified in Schedule A as if section 601FL were modified or varied as follows:
  - (a) in subsection (1) omit all the text after the word "it", substitute:

"must either:

- (a) call a members' meeting to explain its reason for wanting to retire
  and to enable the members to vote on a resolution (which must be an
  extraordinary resolution if the scheme is not listed) to choose a
  company to be the new responsible entity; or
- (b) propose a related body corporate of the responsible entity to be the new responsible entity in accordance with subsection (1A).";
- (b) after subsection (1) insert:
  - "(1A) The requirements for proposing a related body corporate (the proposed responsible entity) to be the new responsible entity are as follows:
    - (a) The responsible entity must give members of the scheme notice of a proposal to choose the proposed responsible entity, to be the scheme's new responsible entity.
    - (b) The notice to members must:
      - (i) set out the following information:

#### 13-0254

- (A) the responsible entity's reasons for wanting to retire;
- (B) such information as can reasonably be expected to be material to a member in forming a view as to the choice of the proposed responsible entity;
- information about the proposed timing of the retirement of the responsible entity and the manner in which that retirement will occur;
- (D) how members can access on the responsible entity's website current information about the proposed timing of the retirement of the responsible entity and the manner in which that retirement will occur; and
- (ii) state prominently that if:
  - (A) members who together hold at least 5% of the total value of the interests held by members, or
  - (B) 100 members,

who would be entitled to vote if the proposal were put as a proposed resolution to a meeting of members under paragraph (1)(a), ask for a vote on the choice of the proposed responsible entity by giving written notice received by the responsible entity within 21 days from the date the notice is sent, the responsible entity will either arrange a postal vote or convene a meeting to vote on a resolution for the choice of the proposed responsible entity; and

- (iii) be accompanied by a form which can be ticked to ask for a vote; and
- (iv) state prominently a reply paid address of the responsible entity to which the form may be sent.
- (c) The responsible entity must prominently disclose on its website current information about the proposed timing of the retirement of the responsible entity and the manner in which that retirement will occur.
- (d) If sufficient members ask for a vote in accordance with the notice, the responsible entity must arrange for a postal vote or, if the responsible entity chooses, convene a meeting in accordance with Part 2G.4 to vote on the choice of the proposed responsible entity as soon as possible.

#### 13-0254

- (e) If there is a postal vote:
  - a voting paper must be sent to each member stating a reply paid address of the responsible entity to which the voting paper may be sent; and
  - the responsible entity must notify the members in, or in a document accompanying, the voting paper that:
    - (A) the proposed responsible entity will be chosen as the new responsible entity if at least 50% of the total votes that may be cast by members that would be eligible to vote at a meeting under paragraph (1)(a) are cast in favour of the choice; and
    - (B) only votes received by the responsible entity within 28 days after the sending of the voting paper will be counted.
- If a meeting is convened the resolution to choose the new responsible entity must be an extraordinary resolution if the scheme is not listed.";
- (c) after subsection (2) insert:
  - "(2A) If a postal vote is arranged under paragraph (1A)(d) and at least 50% of the total votes that may be cast by members that would be cligible to vote at a meeting under paragraph (1)(a) are cast in favour of the proposed responsible entity, that entity is taken for the purposes of subsection (2) to have been chosen by a resolution of members on the last day on which postal votes may be received in order to be counted.
  - (2B) If:
    - a related body corporate is proposed to be the new responsible entity in accordance with subsection (1A); and
    - insufficient members ask for a vote to choose the entity in accordance with the notice referred to in paragraph (1A)(b);
       and
    - (c) the entity has consented in writing to becoming the scheme's responsible entity,

then:

#### 13-0254

- (d) as soon as practicable and in any event within 2 business days after the end of the period in which a member may ask for such a vote, the current responsible entity must lodge a notice with ASIC asking it to alter the record of the scheme's registration to name the proposed responsible entity as the scheme's responsible entity; and
- (e) the notice must be accompanied by a certificate from the current responsible entity that it reasonably considers that the appointment of the proposed responsible entity would be in the best interests of members with a summary of the responsible entity's reasons as to why this is the case; and
- (f) unless ASIC reasonably believes that the appointment of the proposed responsible entity would not be in the best interests of members, ASIC must comply with the notice as soon as practicable after the notice and summary are lodged.".

#### Where this declaration applies

- This declaration applies where One Managed Investment Funds Limited ACN 117 400 987 has consented in writing to becoming the new responsible entity of the schemes.
- This declaration ceases to apply on 30 August 2013.

#### Schedule A

Registered schemes to which this declaration relates:

Access SRA Fund ARSN 127 228 675;
Maxim Property Securities Fund ARSN 116 193 563;
Premier Global Select Fund ARSN 097 566 160;
Columbus Investment Fund ARSN 127 224 926;
SRA Alliance Fund ARSN 140 253 685; and
Atrium Evolution Series – Diversified Fund ARSN 151 191 776.

Dated this 5th day of March 2013.

Signed by James Grapsas

as a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission





ASIC

Australian Securities & Investments Commission

13-0255

# Australian Securities & Investments Commission National Consumer Credit Protection Act 2009 Section 54

#### Notice of Cancellation of an Australian Credit Licence

TO: Taumark Pty. Ltd.

ACN 138 805 571 ("the Licensee") Last notified principal place of business:

31 Wilga Street

BLACKTOWN NSW 2148

Pursuant to paragraph 54(1)(b) of the **National Consumer Credit Protection Act 2009**, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission hereby cancels Australian Credit Licence number 388496 held by the Licensee, with effect from the date of this notice.

Dated

5th March 2013

Signed

Frank Varga

A delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

#### Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 — Paragraphs 741(1)(a), 911A(2)(l), 992B(1)(a), 1020F(1)(a) and 1020F(1)(b) — Exemptions

#### Enabling legislation

 The Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC) makes this instrument under paragraphs 741(1)(a), 911A(2)(l), 992B(1)(a), 1020F(1)(a) and 1020F(1)(b) of the Corporations Act 2001 (the Act).

#### Title

This instrument is ASIC Instrument 13-0256.

#### Commencement

This instrument commences on gazettal.

#### Exemption

- 4. Nokia Corporation, Business Identity Code 0112038-9, a foreign company incorporated under the laws of Finland whose shares are quoted on the NASDAQ OMX Heisinki Stock Exchange and any related body corporate (the issuer), does not have to comply with Parts 6D.2 and 6D.3 (except section 736), and Part 7.9 of the Act, where the issuer:
  - makes an eligible incentive plan offer;
  - offers to arrange for the issue of financial products under an eligible incentive plan offer;
  - issues a financial product under an eligible incentive plan offer,

on the conditions set out in this instrument and for so long as the conditions are met.

- 5. Where the issuer is exempt from Part 7.9 in relation to an eligible incentive plan offer because of the exemption in paragraph 4, the issuer is also exempt from the requirement to hold an Australian financial services licence for the provision of the following financial services:
  - (a) a financial service consisting of general advice reasonably given in connection with the eligible incentive plan offer (including any general advice given in the offer document) where the issue: ensures that the offer document for the offer includes a statement to the effect that any advice given by the issuer in connection with the offer is general advice only, and that employees should consider obtaining their own financial product advice from an independent person who is licensed by ASIC to give such advice;

Page 1 of:

- issuing a financial product under an eligible incentive plan offer covered by paragraph 4 of this instrument;
- (e) dealing in a financial product in connection with an eligible incentive plan offer where any acquisition by purchase or disposal of the product by the issuer occurs either:
  - through a person who holds an Australian financial services licence authorising the holder to deal in financial products; or
  - (ii) outside this jurisdiction and through a person who is licensed or otherwise authorised to deal in financial products in the relevant place.
- 6. Where the issuer is exempt from Part 7.9 in relation to an eligible incentive plan offer because of the exemption in paragraph 4, the issuer also does not have to comply with sections 736 and 992A of the Act in relation to an eligible incentive plan offer made in the course of, or because of, unsolicited meetings or telephone calls reasonably held or made in connection with the offer.
- ASIC exempts a financial product that is the subject of an eligible incentive plan offer from Part 7.9 of the Act where:
  - (a) a recommendation is made by a person (other than the issuer) that a person to whom an eligible incentive plan offer has been made, acquire the financial product as a retail client; and any related body corporate of the issuer,
  - the person who made the recommendation is not aware, and ought not reasonably to be aware, that any of the conditions set out in this instrument have not been met;

but only in relation to the recommendation by the person.

#### Where this instrument applies

- This instrument applies where the issuer:
  - (a) meets the requirements (including, for the avoidance of doubt, definitions) of the class order, except the definition of:
    - (i) 'approved foreign market' in paragraph 3 of the Interpretation;
    - (ii) 'eligible offer' in paragraph 9 of the Interpretation; and
    - (iii) 'offer document' in paragraph 15 of the Interpretation; and
  - (b) would meet the requirements of the class order if the definition of an 'approved foreign market' in paragraph 3 of the Interpretation included the following financial market:
    - "NASDAQ OMX Helsinki Stock Exchange";"

- (c) would meet the requirements of the class order if the definition of an 'eligible offer' in paragraph 9 of the Interpretation was to read:
  - "9. 'eligible offer' means an offer for issue or sale of fully-paid shares or performance rights in relation to fully-paid shares in an issuer in the same class as shares which have been quoted on the financial market operated by the NASDAQ OMX Helsinki Stock Exchange throughout the 12 month period immediately before the offer without suspension for more than a total of 2 trading days during that period made under an employee share scheme extended only to eligible employees of the issuer;"
- (d) would meet the requirements of the class order if, in the definition of an 'offer document' in paragraph 15 of the Interpretation, subparagraphs (c) and (d) were to read:
  - "(c) specifies in respect of the shares or performance rights or the shares to which the performance rights relate:
    - the acquisition price in Australian dollars;
    - (ii) where the acquisition price is specified in a foreign currency, the Australian dollar equivalent of that price at the date of the eligible offer; or
    - (iii) where the acquisition price is to be worked out in the future under a formula, the Australian dollar or Australian dollar equivalent of that price were the formula applied at the date of the eligible offer; and
  - "(d) includes an undertaking, and an explanation of the way in which, the issuer who has a registered office in this jurisdiction will, during the period in which an eligible employee may acquire the shares, within a reasonable period of the employee requesting, make available to the employee:
    - the current market price (or, where that price is denominated in a foreign currency, the Australian dollar equivalent of that price) of the shares to which the performance rights relate; and
    - (ii) where sub-subparagraph (c)(ii) or (iii) applies, the information referred to in that subparagraph as updated to that date."; and
- (e) would meet the requirements of the class order if, in the Interpretation, the following definition was inserted:
  - "16A. 'performance right' means a conditional right to be issued a fully-paid ordinary share in the capital of the issuer or to receive a cash amount equivalent to the value of that share."

#### Conditions

- The issuer can only rely on the exemptions in this instrument if the issuer complies with the following conditions:
  - (a) the conditions of the class order (excluding the condition specified in paragraph 3 of the Schedule to the class order) as expressed to apply to them;
  - (b) the issuer must take reasonable steps to ensure that the number of shares that may be issued in connection with a performance right, the subject of an eligible incentive plan offer, when aggregated with:
    - the number of shares in the same class which would be issued were each outstanding offer with respect to shares, units of shares and options to acquire unissued shares under any other employee share scheme of the issuer to be accepted or exercised;
    - the number of shares in the same class issued during the previous 5 years pursuant to:
      - (A) an eligible incentive plan offer extended only to eligible employees; and
      - (B) any other employee share scheme extended only to eligible employees of the issuer;

but disregarding any offer made, option or right acquired or share issued by way of or as a result of:

- (iii) an offer to a person situated at the time of receipt of the offer outside this jurisdiction; or
- (iv) an offer that did not need disclosure to investors because of section 708 of the Act; or
- an offer that did not require the giving of a Product Disclosure Statement because of section 1012D of the Act; or
- (vi) an offer made under a disclosure document or Product Disclosure Statement,

must not exceed 5% of the total number of issued shares in that class of the issuer as at the time of the offer.

#### Interpretation

In this instrument:

 unless a contrary intention appears, a word and phrase used in this instrument has the same meaning as it has in the class order;

Page 4 of 5

- (b) class order means ASIC Class Order [CO 03/184] as in force on the date of this
  instrument and as amended from time to time by a disallowable legislative
  instrument within the meaning of the Legislative Instruments Act 2003;
- (c) eligible incentive plan offer means an offer for the issue or sale of shares or performance rights in relation to the shares, made under arrangements known as the 'Nokia Stock Option Plan 2011', 'Nokia Restricted Share Plan 2012' and 'Nokia Performance Share Plan 2012' of which the rules are set out in substantially the form of the legal documents provided to ASIC as attachments to the issuer's application dated 10 December 2012.

Note: "substantially the form" means where the terms of the mentioned Nokia Plans which if amended, remain clear, concise and effective and are not amended in a manner which adversely affects the interests of participants.

Datedethis 4th day of March 2013

Signed by Davis Zhang

as a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

#### Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Paragraphs 911A(2)(l), 992B(1)(a), 1020F(1)(a) and 1020F(1)(b) – Exemptions

#### **Enabling legislation**

 The Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC) makes this instrument under paragraphs 911A(2)(1), 992B(1)(a), 1020F(1)(a) and 1020F(1)(b) of the Corporations Act 2001 (Act).

#### Title

This instrument is ASIC Instrument 13-0257.

#### Commencement

This instrument commences on gazettal.

#### Exemptions

- 4. The issuer does not have to comply with Part 7.9 of the Act where the issuer:
  - (a) makes an eligible incentive plan offer;
  - offers to arrange for the issue of financial products under an eligible incentive plan offer; or
  - (c) issues a financial product under an eligible incentive plan offer;
  - on the conditions set out in this instrument and for so long as the conditions are met.
- 5. Where the issuer is exempt from Part 7.9 in relation to an eligible incentive plan offer because of the exemption in paragraph 4, the issuer is also exempt from the requirement to hold an Australian financial services licence for the provision of the following financial services:
  - (a) a financial service consisting of general advice reasonably given in connection with the eligible incentive plan offer (including any general advice given in the offer document) where the issuer ensures that the offer document for the offer includes a statement to the effect that any advice given by the issuer in connection with the offer is general advice only, and that employees should consider obtaining their own financial product advice from an independent person who is licensed by ASIC to give such advice;
  - a custodial or depositary service in connection with an eligible incentive plan offer where the issuer performs their duties in good faith and has sufficient resources to perform those duties;

- dealing in a financial product in the course of providing a custodial or depositary service covered by paragraph (b);
- issuing a financial product under an eligible incentive plan offer covered by paragraph 4 of this instrument;
- (e) dealing in a financial product in connection with an eligible incentive plan offer where any acquisition by purchase or disposal of the product by the issuer occurs either:
  - through a person who holds an Australian financial services licence authorising the holder to deal in financial products; or
  - outside this jurisdiction and through a person who is licensed or otherwise authorised to deal in financial products in the relevant place.
- 6. Where the issuer is exempt from Part 7.9 in relation to an eligible incentive plan offer because of the exemption in paragraph 4, the issuer also does not have to comply with section 992A of the Act in relation to an eligible incentive plan offer made in the course of, or because of, unsolicited meetings or telephone calls reasonably held or made in connection with the offer.
- ASIC exempts a financial product that is the subject of an eligible incentive plan offer from Part 7.9 of the Act where:
  - (a) a recommendation is made by a person (other than the issuer) that a person to whom an eligible incentive plan offer has been made, acquire the financial product as a retail client; and
  - the person who made the recommendation is not aware, and ought not reasonably to be aware, that any of the conditions set out in this instrument have not been met;

but only in relation to the recommendation by the person.

#### Where this instrument applies

- 8. This instrument applies where the issuer:
  - (a) meets the requirements (including, for the avoidance of doubt, definitions) of the class order, except the definitions of:
    - (i) "eligible offer" in paragraph 9 of the Interpretation; and
    - (ii) "issuer" in paragraph 12 of the Interpretation; and
    - (iii) "offer document" in paragraph 15 of the Interpretation; and

- (b) would meet the requirements of the class order if the definition of an "eligible offer" in paragraph 9 of the Interpretation was to read:
  - "9. "eligible offer" means an offer for issue or sale of performance rights in relation to fully-paid shares in an issuer in the same class as shares which have been quoted on the financial market operated by the New York Stock Exchange throughout the 12 month period immediately before the offer without suspension for more than a total of 2 trading days during that period made under an employee share scheme extended only to eligible employees of the issuer;"; and
- (c) would meet the requirements of the class order if, in the Interpretation, the following definition was inserted:
  - "9A. "employee share scheme", for a body corporate, means a scheme under which shares (or units of shares or options to acquire unissued shares or performance rights) in the body or a related body corporate may be acquired:
    - (a) by, or for the benefit of:
      - employees of the body, or of the related body corporate; or
      - directors of the body, or of a related body corporate, who hold a salaried employment or office in the body or in a related body corporate; or
    - (b) by a corporation all of whose members are:
      - employees of the body, or of a related body corporate; or
      - (ii) directors of the body, or of a related body corporate, who hold a salaried employment or office in the body or in a related body corporate;"; and
- (d) would meet the requirements of the class order if, in the definition of an "offer document" in paragraph 15 of the Interpretation, subparagraphs (c) and (d) were to read:
  - "(c) specifies in respect of the performance rights or the shares to which the performance rights relate:
    - the acquisition price in Australian dollars;
    - (ii) where the acquisition price is specified in a foreign currency, the Australian dollar equivalent of that price at the date of the eligible offer; or
    - (iii) where the acquisition price is to be worked out in the future under a formula, the Australian dollar or Australian dollar equivalent of that price were the formula applied at the date of the eligible offer; and

- (d) includes an undertaking, and an explanation of the way in which, the issuer who has a registered office in this jurisdiction will, during the period in which an eligible employee may acquire the shares, within a reasonable period of the employee requesting, make available to the employee:
  - the current market price (or, where that price is denominated in a foreign currency, the Australian dollar equivalent of that price) of the shares to which the performance rights relate; and
  - (ii) where sub-subparagraph (c)(ii) or (iii) applies, the information referred to in that subparagraph as updated to that date."; and
- (e) would meet the requirements of the class order if, in the Interpretation, the following definition was inserted:
  - "16A. "performance right" means a conditional right to be issued a fully-paid ordinary share in the capital of the issuer;".

#### Conditions

- The issuer can only rely on the exemptions in this instrument if the issuer complies with the following conditions:
  - (a) the conditions of the class order (excluding the condition specified in paragraph 3 of the Schedule to the class order) as expressed to apply to them;
  - (b) the issuer must take reasonable steps to ensure that the number of shares that may be issued in connection with a performance right, the subject of an eligible incentive plan offer, when aggregated with:
    - the number of shares in the same class which would be issued were each outstanding offer with respect to shares, units of shares and options to acquire unissued shares under any other employee share scheme of the issuer to be accepted or exercised;
    - (ii) the number of shares in the same class issued during the previous 5 years pursuant to:
      - (A) an eligible incentive plan offer extended only to eligible employees;
      - (B) any other employee share scheme extended only to eligible employees of the issuer;

but disregarding any offer made, option or right acquired or share issued by way of or as a result of:

- (iii) an offer to a person situated at the time of receipt of the offer outside this jurisdiction; or
- (iv) an offer that did not need disclosure to investors because of section 708 of the Act; or
- (v) an offer that did not require the giving of a Product Disclosure Statement because of section 1012D of the Act; or
- an offer made under a disclosure document or Product Disclosure Statement,

must not exceed 5% of the total number of issued shares in that class of the issuer as at the time of the offer.

#### Interpretation

In this instrument:

- (a) unless a contrary intention appears, a word and phrase used in this instrument has the same meaning as it has in the class order;
- (b) class order means ASIC Class Order [CO 03/184] as in force on the date of this
  instrument and as amended from time to time by a disallowable legislative instrument
  within the meaning of the Legislative Instruments Act 2003;

eligible incentive plan offer means an offer for the issue or sale of performance rights, made under an arrangement known as the Pfizer Inc. 2004 Stock Plan, as amended and restated (under which the performance rights are referred to as "Other Stock Unit Awards"), the Australian Addendum and the Australian offer document, the terms of which are substantially in the same form as those provided to ASIC on 15 February 2013.

issuer means Pfizer Inc., a foreign company incorporated under the laws of the State of Delaware, United States of America and any related body corporate.

Dated this 4th day of March 2013

Signed by Elise Chung

as a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission





#### ASIC

Australian Securities & Investments Commission

13-0258

#### Australian Securities & Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 Section 915B

#### Notice of Cancellation of an Australian Financial Services Licence

TO: I – Construct Pty Ltd
ACN 084 755 797 ("the Licensee")
Last notified principal place of business:
RBS Tower Aurora Place
Level 31, 88 Phillip Street
SYDNEY NSW 2000

Pursuant to paragraph 915B(3)(b) of the **Corporations Act 2001**, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission hereby cancels Australian Financial Services Licence number 317123 held by the Licensee, with effect from the date on which this notice is given to the Licensee.

Dated this

6th March 2013

Signed

Joyce Krashow

A delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

#### Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Paragraph 601QA(1)(b) – Declaration

Under paragraph 601QA(1)(b) of the Corporations Act 2001 (Act), the Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC) declares that Chapter 5C of the Act applies to the person specified in the Schedule as if the provisions of that Chapter as modified or varied by ASIC Class Order [CO 05/26] were modified or varied as follows:

after subsection 601GAB(2) insert:

"(2A) If there is more than one class of interests in the scheme, a formula or method that is to be used to set the issue price is taken to comply with subsection (2) for interests in a class of interests that are not quoted on a financial market if the formula or method is based on the assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses properly attributable to the class and number of interests in the class."

after subsection 601GAC(2) insert:

"(2A) If there is more than one class of interests in the scheme, a formula or method that is to be used to set the withdrawal amount is taken to comply with subsection (2) if the formula or method is based on the assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses properly attributable to the class and number of interests in the class."

#### Schedule

Lazard Asset Management Pacific Co. ACN 064 523 619 in its capacity as the responsible entity of the Lazard Emerging Markets Total Return Debt Fund ARSN 162 470 046.

Dated this 5th day of March 2013.

Signed by Wen Leung

as a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission





ASIC

Australian Securities & Investments Commission

# Australian Securities & Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 Section 915B

#### Notice of Cancellation of an Australian Financial Services Licence

TO: Quantumwarrants Pty Limited ACN 112 141 009 ("the Licensee") 'Fairfax House' Level 5, 19-31 Pitt Street Sydney NSW 2000

Pursuant to section 915B of the Corporations Act 2001 ("the Act"), the Australian Securities and Investments Commission hereby cancels Licence Number 284983 held by the Licensee. Pursuant to section 915H of the Act, the license continues in effect as though the cancellation had not happened for the purpose of:

a) paragraph 912A(1)(g) of the Act to the extent that it requires Quantumwarrants Pty Limited to have a dispute resolution scheme complying with paragraph 912A(2)(b) of the Act, for a period of 12 months.

with effect from the date on which this notice is given to the Licensee.

Dated this 6 March 2013

Signed

Joyce Krashow, a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments

Commission



# Corporations (TriOptima AB) Exemption Notice 2012

Corporations Act 2001

I, WILLIAM RICHARD SHORTEN, Minister for Financial Services & Superannuation and Minister for Employment & Workplace Relations, make this exemption under section 79IC of the Corporations Act 2001 (the Act).

Dated 27 - 2 - 2017

Minister for Financial Services & Superannuation and Minister for Employment & Workplace Relations

13-0269

#### Name of exemption

This exemption is the Corporations (TriOptima AB) Exemption Notice 2012.

#### Commencement

This exemption commences on the day it is published in the Gazette.

#### Exemption

The exempt market operated by TriOptima AB in this jurisdiction is exempt from the operation of Part 7.2 of the Act.

#### Where this exemption applies

This exemption applies where all of the following matters in this paragraph 4
are satisfied.

#### Financial products

(a) Any dealing (by variance, termination or replacement) in a financial product on the exempt market is limited to a dealing in an eligible financial product.

Trading on the market: market operator

- (b) TriOptima AB does not deal in financial products on the exempt market:
  - (i) on its own behalf; or
  - (ii) on behalf of a person who is not a professional investor.

Trading on the market: participant

- (c) TriOptima AB ensures that a person carrying on business in this jurisdiction does not directly participate in the exempt market unless the person:
  - is a professional investor dealing (by variance, termination or replacement) in a financial product on its own behalf; or
  - is a professional investor dealing (by variance, termination or replacement) in a financial product on behalf of a person who is a professional investor.

13-0269

#### Clearing and settlement facility

(d) Neither TriOptima AB nor an associate of TriOptima AB operates a clearing and settlement facility in relation to the exempt market.

Note: For the avoidance of doubt, paragraph (d) does not prohibit TriOptima AB or an associate from providing information about, or establishing procedures dealing with, the settlement of transactions effected through the exempt market.

#### Cooperation with ASIC

(e) TriOptima AB has entered into a written arrangement with ASIC for cooperation with ASIC in relation to this exemption and the subject matter to which this exemption relates.

#### Provision of financial services

(f) TriOptima AB is exempt from the requirement to hold an Australian financial services licence for financial services provided in this jurisdiction in connection with the operation of the exempt market.

Note: This exemption does not exempt TriOptima AB from the requirement to hold an Australian financial services licence.

#### Submission to Australian jurisdiction

- (g) TriOptima AB satisfies all of the following:
  - TriOptima AB has a current permission to receive and transmit orders in relation to one or more financial instruments given by the FI and has provided ASIC with a copy of that permission;
  - (ii) TriOptima AB has an agent at the time TriOptima AB first purports to rely on this exemption and, from that time, has not failed to have an agent for any consecutive period of 10 business days;
  - (iii) TriOptima AB has provided ASIC, to the satisfaction of ASIC, with a deed of TriOptima AB for the benefit of, and enforceable by, ASIC and the other persons referred to in subsection 659B(1) of the Act, which deed provides that:
    - the deed is irrevocable except with the prior written consent of ASIC;
    - (II) TriOptima AB submits to the non-exclusive jurisdiction of the Australian courts in legal proceedings conducted by ASIC (including under section 50 of the ASIC Act) and, in relation

# 13-0269

to proceedings relating to a financial services law, by any person referred to in subsection 659B(1) of the Act and whether brought in the name of ASIC or the Crown or otherwise;

- (III) TriOptima AB covenants to comply with any order of an Australian court in respect of any matter relating to its operation of the exempt market in this jurisdiction;
- (IV) TriOptima AB covenants that, on written request of either the FI or ASIC, it will give or vary written consent and take all other practicable steps to enable and assist the FI to disclose to ASIC and ASIC to disclose to the FI any information or document that the FI or ASIC has that relates to any Australian participant or TriOptima AB's operation of the exempt market (excluding any information or document that relates to specific participants other than Australian participants).

#### Conditions

This exemption ceases to apply if TriOptima AB fails to take reasonable steps to comply with any of the matters set out in this paragraph 5.

# Operation of the market

(a) TriOptima AB, in all material respects, must operate the exempt market in the way set out in the application for exemption.

#### Conduct

(b) TriOptima AB must do all things necessary to ensure that any financial services provided by TriOptima AB in connection with the operation of the exempt market are provided efficiently, honestly and fairly.

# Resources

(c) TriOptima AB must have available adequate resources (including financial, technological and human resources) to provide the financial services in connection with the operation of the exempt market.

# Managing conflicts of interest

(d) TriOptima AB must have adequate arrangements in place for managing its conflicts of interest arising from operating the exempt market.

13-0269

# Reporting: adverse findings

- (e) If TriOptima AB becomes aware that TriOptima AB or a director or secretary of TriOptima AB is covered by one or more of the following matters, TriOptima AB must, within 7 days after becoming aware of the matter, give a written notice to ASIC advising of the matter:
  - the person is the subject of a declaration of contravention in relation to a provision of the Act;
  - (ii) the person has been convicted of an offence under the Act;
  - iii) in the case of a director or secretary—the person has been disqualified from managing corporations under Part 2D.6 of the Act;
  - (iv) the person has been banned or disqualified from providing financial services under Division 8 of Part 7.6 of the Act.

# Reporting: disciplinary action against participant

- (f) If TriOptima AB takes disciplinary action against an Australian participant of the exempt market, TriOptima AB must, as soon as practicable, give a written notice to ASIC that includes the following details:
  - (i) the participant's name;
  - (ii) the reason for and nature of the action taken;
  - (iii) when the action was taken.

# Reporting: suspected contraventions by participant

- (g) If TriOptima AB has reason to suspect that an Australian participant has committed, is committing, or is about to commit, a contravention of the Act or a significant contravention of the obligations imposed by TriOptima AB in relation to the exempt market, TriOptima AB must, as soon as practicable, give a written notice to ASIC that includes the following details:
  - (i) the participant's name; and
  - (ii) details of the contravention or impending contravention; and
  - (iii) TriOptima AB's reason for that belief.

13-0269

#### Assistance to ASIC

(h) If TriOptima AB receives a reasonable request from ASIC to give assistance (which may include giving access to any information, document or books held by TriOptima AB) to ASIC, or to a person authorised by ASIC, in relation to the operation of the exempt market, TriOptima AB must provide that assistance.

# Record-keeping

- (i) TriOptima AB must have adequate arrangements in place for the recording of information submitted by Australian participants and unwind proposals that affect Australian participants.
- (j) TriOptima AB must keep for a period of at least 5 years the following records of information submitted by Australian participants:
  - transactions submitted to TriOptima AB;
  - (ii) conditions and tolerances submitted to TriOptima AB;
  - (iii) the date and time that the information was submitted;
  - (iv) the identity of the Australian participant submitting the information; and
  - (v) unwind proposals.

# Annual report

- (k) TriOptima AB must, within three months after the end of its financial year, give ASIC an annual report that sets out:
  - the extent to which TriOptima AB has complied with this exemption; and
  - (ii) the following information:
    - (A) a description of the activities that TriOptima AB undertook in the financial year in relation to the operation of the exempt market;
    - (B) if any material system outages occurred during the financial year that prevented Australian participants from participating in the exempt market:
      - the number of such outages; and

13-0269

- (II) the duration of each outage; and
- (III) the cause of each outage; and
- (IV) a description of the means by which each outage was resolved;
- (iii) the names and number of Australian participants who directly participated in the exempt market at any time throughout the financial year, identifying those Australian participants who, as at the last day of the financial year, were allowed to directly participate in the market;
- (iv) details of the aggregate notional amount of transactions which are varied (by increase or decrease of notional amount), terminated or replaced by Australian participants throughout the financial year;
- (v) the number and nature of significant complaints made to TriOptima AB by Australian participants who participated in the exempt market during the financial year, and the action taken by TriOptima AB in response to each complaint;
- (vi) any specific regulatory issues in relation to the exempt market operated by TriOptima AB in this jurisdiction or a financial market operated by TriOptima AB outside this jurisdiction, that TriOptima AB encountered during the financial year and actions taken to resolve those issues;
- (vii) details of any significant conflicts of interest identified by TriOptima AB in relation to its operation of the exempt market during the financial year, and how each conflict of interest was managed.

# Audit report

(I) If the Minister in writing requests TriOptima AB to obtain an audit report, prepared by either ASIC or another person or body that is a suitably qualified person, in relation to the annual report mentioned in paragraph (k) or on any information or statements accompanying the annual report, TriOptima AB must comply with the request.

Reporting: operating status of market

TriOptima AB must, within 7 days, notify ASIC in writing if it ceases to operate the exempt market in this jurisdiction.

13-0269

# Interpretation

- 7. In this exemption:
  - italicised headings do not form part of this exemption;
  - (b) agent means a natural person resident in this jurisdiction or a company, whose name and address were last notified to ASIC by TriOptima AB for the purposes of this exemption, and who is authorised to accept on TriOptima AB's behalf, service of process from ASIC and, in relation to proceedings relating to a financial services law, from any person referred to in subsection 659B(1) of the Act.

application for exemption means the application dated 16 October 2012 (including any supplementary correspondence provided by TriOptima AB to ASIC before this exemption is made) for an exemption from the operation of Part 7.2 of the Act of the financial market operated by TriOptima AB.

Australian participant means a participant carrying on business in this jurisdiction.

TriOptima AB means TriOptima AB a Swedish investment firm, regulated pursuant to the EU Markets in Financial Instruments Directive (MiFID; 2004/39/EC), with an EU-passported Swedish licence to receive and transmit orders in relation to one or more financial instruments.

eligible financial product means a financial product of the following kinds:

- (a) a credit derivative;
- (b) an interest rate derivative.

exempt market means the facility through which:

- (a) offers to acquire or dispose of eligible financial products are regularly made or accepted; or
- (b) offers or invitations are regularly made to acquire or dispose of eligible financial products that are intended to result or may reasonably be expected to result, directly or indirectly, in:
  - the making of offers to acquire or dispose of eligible financial products; or

13-0269

(ii) the acceptance of such offers.

financial services law has the meaning given by section 761A of the Act.

FI means the Swedish Financial Supervisory Authority – Finansinspektionen.

participant has the meaning given by section 761A of the Act.



# Corporations (i-Swap AUD NZD Pty Ltd) Exemption Notice 2012

Corporations Act 2001

 WILLIAM RICHARD SHORTEN, Minister for Financial Services & Superannuation and Minister for Employment & Workplace Relations, make this exemption under section 791C of the Corporations Act 2001 (the Act).

Dated ...... 2- 2013

Minister for Financial Services & Superannation and Minister for Employment & Workplace Relations

w Reflecter

# Name of exemption

 This exemption is the Corporations (i-Swap AUD NZD Pty Ltd) Exemption Notice 2012.

#### Commencement

This exemption commences on the day it is published in the Gazette.

# Exemption

The exempt market operated by i-Swap in this jurisdiction is exempt from the operation of Part 7.2 of the Act.

# Where this exemption applies

This exemption applies where all of the following matters in this paragraph 4
are satisfied.

# Financial products

(a) Any dealing in a financial product on the exempt market is limited to a dealing in an eligible financial product.

Trading on the market: market operator

- (b) i-Swap does not deal in financial products on the exempt market:
  - (i) on its own behalf; or
  - (ii) on behalf of a person who is not a professional investor.

Trading on the market: participant

- (c) i-Swap ensures that a person carrying on business in this jurisdiction does not directly participate in the exempt market unless the person:
  - is a professional investor dealing in a financial product on its own behalf; or
  - ii) is a professional investor dealing in a financial product on behalf of a person who is a professional investor.

Clearing and settlement facility

(d) Neither i-Swap nor an associate of i-Swap operates a clearing and settlement facility in relation to the exempt market.

Note: For the avoidance of doubt, paragraph (d) does not prohibit i-Swap or as associate from providing information about, or establishing procedures dealing with, the settlement of transactions effected through the exempt market.

# Cooperation with ASIC

(e) i-Swap has entered into a written arrangement with ASIC for cooperation with ASIC in relation to this exemption and the subject matter to which this exemption relates.

# Provision of financial services

(f) i-Swap holds an Australian financial services licence covering the provision of financial services in this jurisdiction in connection with the operation of the exempt market.

# Conditions

This exemption ceases to apply if i-Swap fails to take reasonable steps to comply with any of the matters set out in this paragraph 5.

# Operation of the market

 i-Swap, in all material respects, must operate the exempt market in the way set out in the application for exemption.

# Managing conflicts of interest

(b) i-Swap must have adequate arrangements in place for managing its conflicts of interest arising from operating the exempt market.

# Reporting, adverse findings

- (c) If i-Swap becomes aware that i-Swap or a director or secretary of i-Swap is covered by one or more of the following matters, i-Swap must, within 7 days after becoming aware of the matter, give a written notice to ASIC advising of the matter:
  - the person is the subject of a declaration of contravention in relation to a provision of the Act;
  - (ii) the person has been convicted of an offence under the Act;

- (iii) in the case of a director or secretary—the person has been disqualified from managing corporations under Part 2D.6 of the Act;
- (iv) the person has been banned or disqualified from providing financial services under Divisior. 8 of Part 7.6 of the Act.

Reporting: disciplinary action against participant

- (d) If i-Swap takes disciplinary action against an Australian participant of the exempt market, i-Swap must, as soon as practicable, give a written notice to ASIC that includes the following details:
  - the participant's name;
  - (ii) the reason for and nature of the action taken;
  - (iii) when the action was taken.

Reporting: suspected contraventions by participant

- (e) If i-Swap has reason to suspect that an Australian participant has committed, is committing, or is about to commit, a contravention of the Act or a significant contravention of the obligations imposed by i-Swap in relation to the exempt market, i-Swap must, as soon as practicable, give a written notice to ASIC that includes the following details:
  - (i) the participant's name; and
  - (ii) details of the contravention or impending contravention; and
  - (iii) i-Swap's reason for that belief.

# Assistance to ASIC

(f) If i-Swap receives a reasonable request from ASIC to give assistance (which may include giving access to any information, document or books held by i-Swap) to ASIC, or to a person authorised by ASIC, in relation to the operation of the exempt market, i-Swap must provide that assistance.

# Record-keeping

 i-Swap must have adequate arrangements in place for the recording of order information and transactions effected through the exempt market.

- (h) i-Swap must keep for a period of at least 5 years the following records of order information and transactions effected through the exempt market:
  - (i) the date and time that the order was received;
  - (ii) the identity of the participant placing the order;
  - (iii) the name and quantity of the financial product to which the order applies;
  - (iv) the designation of the order as a buy or sell order;
  - (v) any limit or stop price prescribed by the order;
  - (vi) the date and time at which the order expires;
  - (vii) details of any modification or cancellation of the order;
  - (viii) the price, quantity, date and time of execution of the order, and
  - (ix) the identities of the counterparties to the transaction.

# Annual report

- i-Swap must, within three months after the end of its financial year, give ASIC an annual report that sets out:
  - the extent to which i-Swap has complied with this exemption; and
  - (ii) the following information:
    - (A) a description of the activities that i-Swap undertook in the financial year in relation to the operation of the exempt market;
    - (B) if any material system outages occurred during the financial year that prevented Australian participants from participating in the exempt market:
      - (I) the number of such outages; and
      - (II) the duration of each outage; and
      - (III) the cause of each outage; and
      - (IV) a description of the means by which each outage was resolved;

- (iii) the names and number of Australian participants who directly participated in the exempt market at any time throughout the financial year, identifying those Australian participants who, as at the last day of the financial year, were allowed to directly participate in the market;
- (iv) details of the volume of trading on the exempt market by Australian participants throughout the financial year;
- (v) the number and nature of significant complaints made to i-Swap by Australian participants who participated in the exempt market during the financial year, and the action taken by i-Swap in response to each complaint;
- (vi) any specific regulatory issues in relation to the exempt market operated by i-Swap in this jurisdiction or a financial market operated by i-Swap outside this jurisdiction, that i-Swap encountered during the financial year and actions taken to resolve those issues;
- (vii) details of any significant conflicts of interest identified by i-Swap in relation to its operation of the exempt market during the financial year, and how each conflict of interest was managed.

# Audit report

(j) If the Minister in writing requests i-Swap to obtain an audit report, prepared by either ASIC or another person or body that is a suitably qualified person, in relation to the annual report mentioned in paragraph (i) or on any information or statements accompanying the annual report, i-Swap must comply with the request.

Reporting: operating status of market

 i-Swap must, within 7 days, notify ASIC in writing if it ceases to operate the exempt market in this jurisdiction.

# Interpretation

- In this exemption:
  - italicised headings do not form part of this exemption;
  - (b) application for exemption means the application dated 11 December 2012 (including any supplementary correspondence provided by i-Swap to ASIC before this exemption is made) for an exemption from the

operation of Part 7.2 of the Act of the financial market operated by i-Swap.

Australian participant means a participant carrying on business in this jurisdiction.

eligible financial product means a financial product of the following kinds:

(a) an interest rate derivative;

exempt market means the facility through which:

- (a) offers to acquire or dispose of eligible financial products are regularly made or accepted; or
- offers or invitations are regularly made to acquire or dispose of eligible financial products that are intended to result or may reasonably be expected to result, directly or indirectly, in:
  - the making of offers to acquire or dispose of eligible financial products; or
  - (ii) the acceptance of such offers.

i-Swap means i-Swap AUD NZD Pty Ltd ACN 158 624 723.

participant has the meaning given by section 761A of the Act.

# Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Paragraphs 601QA(1)(a), 911A(2)(l), 992B(1)(a) and 1020F(1)(a) – Exemption

- Under paragraph 601QA(1)(a) of the Corporations Act 2001 (the Act), the Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC) exempts the person specified in Schedule A from compliance with section 601ED of the Act, in the case specified in Schedule B on the conditions set out in Schedule D.
- Under paragraph 911A(2)(I) of the Act, ASIC exempts the person specified in Schedule A from the requirement to hold an Australian financial services licence for the provision of financial services, in the case specified in Schedule C.
- Under paragraph 992B(1)(a) of the Act, ASIC exempts the person specified in Schedule A from compliance with section 992AA of the Act, in the case specified in Schedule C on the conditions set out in Schedule D.
- Under paragraph 1020F(1)(a) of the Act, ASIC exempts the person specified in Schedule A from compliance with Part 7.9 of the Act, other than Divisions 5 and 5A of Part 7.9, in the case specified in Schedule C on the conditions set out in Schedule D.
- This instrument ceases to apply if condition 8 of Schedule D is not complied with.

# Schedule A

Loddon Mallee Housing Services Limited ACN 081 883 623 (Operator).

#### Schedule B

The Operator operates a managed investment scheme (the Scheme) under which:

- (a) owners of real property will rent their properties to third parties under the NRASA;
- the owners of real property under the Scheme will be entitled to receive rent from the tenants and will be required to pay all outgoings;
- (c) the Operator or the owners of real property will be entitled to receive annual payments from the Federal and State or Territory governments available under the NRASA, which may include the issue of individual or consolidated tax offset certificates by the Department to the owners of real property in substitution for the annual payment by the Federal government available under the NRASA; and
- (d) the Operator will distribute to the owner of a real property under the Scheme the benefit of any annual payments the Operator receives from the Federal and

13-0271

State or Territory governments available under the NRASA for the real property.

#### Schedule C

- The Operator issues or arranges to issue an interest in the Scheme; or
- The Operator offers to issue or to arrange for the issue of an interest in the Scheme.

#### Schedule D

- The Operator must give a Disclosure Document to a person at or before the time the Operator offers to issue an interest in the Scheme or offers to arrange for the issue of an interest in the Scheme, or issues an interest in the Scheme, to that person.
- The Operator or an independent person appointed by the Operator must maintain a trust account in which any annual payments received from the Federal and State or Territory governments under the NRASA must be held pending the distribution to the owners of real property under the Scheme.
- 3. The Operator or an independent person appointed by the Operator must retain copies of any notification given by the Department to the Operator of:
  - the annual payments made or to be made by the Federal government to the owners of real property under the NRASA; and
  - (b) the tax offset certificates issued by the Department directly to the relevant owners of real property in substitution for the annual payment by the Federal government available under the NRASA,

for the period of 7 years after the date of the Disclosure Document.

- The Operator will notify ASIC that a Disclosure Document is in use.
- 5. The Operator will lodge a notice with ASIC, in electronic form, advising of the occurrence of any of the following events as soon as practicable, and in any event within 5 business days, after the occurrence of the event:
  - (a) a copy of the Disclosure Document is first given to someone; or
  - (b) a change is made to fees and charges set out in the Disclosure Document;
  - (c) an interest in the Scheme ceases to be available.
- The Operator must keep a copy of the Disclosure Document for the period of 7
  years after the date of the Disclosure Document.

# 13-0271

- During the period of 7 years from the date of the Disclosure Document, the Operator must:
  - make a copy of the Disclosure Document available to ASIC if asked to do so by ASIC; and
  - comply with any reasonable request from any other person for a copy of the Disclosure Document.
- 8. Within 5 business days of when the Operator became or should reasonably have become aware of matters that give it reason to believe that it has failed or is likely to fail to comply with a condition of this Schedule D, the Operator must notify full particulars of that failure to ASIC in writing (to the extent that the Operator knows those particulars or would have known them if it had undertaken reasonable inquiries).

# Interpretation

In this instrument:

**Department** means the Department of Families, Housing, Community Services and Indigenous Affairs (Cth), its successor or any other body that performs similar functions for the purposes of the NRASA.

Disclosure Document means a document which must include the following:

- confirmation from the Operator that individual tax offset certificates may be
  issued by the Department directly to the owners of real property in substitution
  for annual payment by the Federal government available under the NRASA
  and that the Operator or an independent person appointed by the Operator will
  keep copies of any notification given by the Department to the Operator of:
  - the annual payments made or to be made by the Federal government to the owners of real property under the NRASA; and
  - (b) the tax offset certificates issued by the Department directly to the relevant owners of real property in substitution for the annual payment by the Federal government available under the NRASA,

for the period of 7 years after the date of the Disclosure Document;

- confirmation from the Operator that all annual payments received from the Federal and State governments under the NRASA will be held in the Operator's trust account or a third party trust account pending the distribution to the owners of real property under the Scheme.
- a description of the Scheme;

13-0271

- a description of the main features of the interests in the Scheme;
- details of the main terms and conditions of the offer;
- a description of how the Scheme will generate returns for investors;
- the details of any fees and charges payable by the owner in relation to his, her or its participation in the Scheme;
- 8. a description of the Operator and its credentials in operating the Scheme;
- a description of the credentials of any person engaged by the Operator to provide services for the Scheme on the Operator's behalf;
- 10. provide answers to the questions, other than subparagraphs 2(a)(iii), (2)(b)(i), (2)(d)(i) and (2)(d)(iii), of Schedule F to ASIC Class Order [CO 02/303], as in force on the date of this instrument and as amended from time to time by a disallowable legislative instrument within the meaning of the Legislative Instrument Act 2003, sufficiently to enable a typical investor in the interests in the Scheme to make an informed decision whether to invest in an interest in the Scheme; and
- a prominent statement to the effect that a person should consider whether to consult:
  - an investment adviser who is either a financial services licensee or an authorised representative of a financial services licensee;
  - (b) a taxation adviser; and
  - (c) a lawyer,

before making a decision to become a member of the Scheme.

NRASA means the National Rental Affordability Scheme Act 2008.

Dated this 6th day of March 2013.

Signed by Tony Tran

as a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

# Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Paragraph 601QA(1)(b) – Declaration

Under paragraph 601QA(1)(b) of the Corporations Act 2001 (the Act), the Australian Securities and Investments Commission declares that Chapter 5C of the Act applies to Equity Trustees Limited ACN 004 031 298 in its capacity as the responsible entity of the Spire USA ROC II Fund (AUD) ARSN 162 507 020 as if the provisions of that Chapter as modified or varied by Class Order [CO 05/25] were modified or varied as follows:

after subsection 601GAB(2) insert:

"(2A) If there is more than one class of interests in the scheme, a formula or method that is to be used to set the issue price is taken to comply with subsection (2) for interests in a class of interests that are not quoted on a financial market if the formula or method is based on the assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses properly attributable to the class and number of interests in the class."

after subsection 601GAC(2) insert:

"(2A) If there is more than one class of interests in the scheme, a formula or method that is to be used to set the withdrawal amount is taken to comply with subsection (2) if the formula or method is based on the assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses properly attributable to the class and number of interests in the class."

Dated this 6th day of March 2013

Signed by Hassan Salem

as a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

#### NOTICE UNDER SECTION 920E OF THE CORPORATIONS ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given under section 920E of the Corporations Act 2001 that the Australian Securities and Investments Commission has made an order, a copy of which is set out below, which order took effect on the date of service of the order on the person to whom it relates, being 8 February 2013

#### AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

#### IN THE MATTER OF EUGENE LIU

#### SECTIONS 920A AND 920B OF THE CORPORATIONS ACT 2001

To: Mr Eugene Liu

# ORDER UNDER SECTIONS 920A AND 920B OF THE CORPORATIONS ACT 2001

TAKE NOTICE that under paragraph 920A(1)(e) and section 920B of the Corporations Act 2001 the Australian Securities and Investments Commission prohibits Eugene Liu permanently from providing any financial services.

Dated this 7th day of February 2013.

Signed: Signed

Delegate of the Australian Securities and

Investments Commission

Your attention is drawn to sections 920C and 1311 of the Corporations Act 2001 that provide that a person commits an offence if they engage in conduct that breaches a banning order that has been made against them (Penalty \$2,750 or imprisonment for 6 months or both).

# Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Paragraphs 911A(2)(l), 992B(1)(a), 1020F(1)(a) and 1020F(1)(b) – Exemptions

# **Enabling legislation**

 The Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC) makes this instrument under paragraphs 911A(2)(1), 992B(1)(a), 1020F(1)(a) and 1020F(1)(b) of the Corporations Act 2001 (Act).

# Title

This instrument is ASIC Instrument 13-0277.

#### Commencement

3. This instrument commences on gazettal.

#### Exemptions

- The issuer does not have to comply with Part 7.9 of the Act where the issuer:
  - (a) makes an eligible incentive plan offer;
  - offers to arrange for the issue of financial products under an eligible incentive plan offer; or
  - (c) issues a financial product under an eligible incentive plan offer;

on the conditions set out in this instrument and for so long as the conditions are met.

- 5. Where the issuer is exempt from Part 7.9 in relation to an eligible incentive plan offer because of the exemption in paragraph 4, the issuer is also exempt from the requirement to hold an Australian financial services licence for the provision of the following financial services:
  - (a) a financial service consisting of general advice reasonably given in connection with the eligible incentive plan offer (including any general advice given in the offer document) where the issuer ensures that the offer document for the offer includes a statement to the effect that any advice given by the issuer in connection with the offer is general advice only, and that employees should consider obtaining their own financial product advice from an independent person who is licensed by ASIC to give such advice;
  - a custodial or depositary service in connection with an eligible incentive plan offer where the issuer performs their duties in good faith and has sufficient resources to perform those duties;

- dealing in a financial product in the course of providing a custodial or depositary service covered by paragraph (b);
- issuing a financial product under ar eligible incentive plan offer covered by paragraph 4 of this instrument; and
- (e) dealing in a financial product in connection with an eligible incentive plan offer where any acquisition by purchase or disposal of the product by the issuer occurs either:
  - through a person who holds an Australian financial services licence authorising the holder to deal in financial products; or
  - outside this jurisdiction and through a person who is licensed or otherwise authorised to deal in financial products in the relevant place.
- 6. Where the issuer is exempt from Part 7.9 in relation to an eligible incentive plan offer because of the exemption in paragraph 4, the issuer also does not have to comply with section 992A of the Act in relation to an eligible incentive plan offer made in the course of, or because of, unsolicited meetings or telephone calls reasonably held or made in connection with the offer.
- ASIC exempts a financial product that is the subject of an eligible incentive plan offer from Part 7.9 of the Act where:
  - (a) a recommendation is made by a person (other than the issuer) that a person to whom an eligible incentive plan offer has been made, acquire the financial product as a retail clier.t; and
  - (b) the person who made the recommendation is not aware, and ought not reasonably to be aware, that any of the conditions set out in this instrument have not been met;

but only in relation to the recommendation by the person.

# Where this instrument applies

- This instrument applies where the issuer:
  - (a) meets the requirements (including, for the avoidance of doubt, definitions) of the class order, except the definitions of:
    - (i) "cligible offer" in paragraph 9 of the Interpretation; and
    - (ii) "issuer" in paragraph 12 of the Interpretation; and
    - (iii) "offer document" in paragraph 15 of the Interpretation; and
  - (b) would meet the requirements of the class order if:

- the definition of an "eligible offer" in paragraph 9 of the Interpretation were to read:
  - "9. "eligible offer" means an offer for issue or sale of performance rights in relation to fully-paid shares in an issuer in the same class as shares which have been quoted on the financial market operated by the New York Stock Exchange throughout the 12 month period immediately before the offer without suspension for more than a total of 2 trading days during that period made under an employee share scheme extended only to eligible employees of the issuer;"; and
- (ii) in the Interpretation, the following definition were inserted:
  - "9A. "employee share scheme", for a body corporate, means a scheme under which shares (or units of shares or options to acquire unissued shares or performance rights) in the body or a related body corporate may be acquired:
    - (a) by, or for the benefit of:
      - employees of the body, or of the related body corporate;
         or
      - directors of the body, or of a related body corporate, who hold a salaried employment or office in the body or in a related body corporate; or
    - (b) by a corporation all of whose members are:
      - employees of the body, or of a related body corporate;
         or
      - (ii) directors of the body, or of a related body corporate, who hold a salaried employment or office in the body or in a related body corporate;"; and
- (iii) in the definition of an "offer document" in paragraph 15 of the Interpretation, subparagraphs (c) and (d) were to read:
  - "(c) specifies in respect of the performance rights or the shares to which the performance rights relate:
    - the acquisition price in Australian dollars;
    - (ii) where the acquisition price is specified in a foreign currency, the Australian dollar equivalent of that price at the date of the eligible offer; or
    - (iii) where the acquisition price is to be worked out in the future under a formula, the Australian dollar or Australian dollar

equivalent of that price were the formula applied at the date of the eligible offer; and

- (d) includes an undertaking, and an explanation of the way in which, the issuer who has a registered office in this jurisdiction will, during the period in which an eligible employee may acquire the shares, within a reasonable period of the employee requesting, make available to the employee:
  - the current market price (or, where that price is denominated in a foreign currency, the Australian dollar equivalent of that price) of the shares to which the performance rights relate; and
  - (ii) where sub-subparagraph (c)(ii) or (iii) applies, the information referred to in that subparagraph as updated to that date."; and
- (iv) in the Interpretation, the following definition were inserted:
  - "16A. "performance right" means a conditional right:
    - (a) to be issued or transferred a fully-paid ordinary share in the capital of the issuer; or
    - (b) to receive a cash amount equivalent to the value of a fully-paid ordinary share in the capital of the issuer; or
    - (c) either to be issued a fully-paid ordinary share in the capital of the issuer or to receive a cash amount equivalent to the value of such a share;

where the performance right is offered for no monetary consideration;".

# Conditions

- The issuer can only rely on the exemptions in this instrument if the issuer complies with the following conditions:
  - the conditions of the class order (excluding the condition specified in paragraph 3 of the Schedule to the class order) as expressed to apply to them; and
  - (b) the issuer must take reasonable steps to ensure that the number of shares that may be issued in connection with any eligible incentive plan offer, when aggregated with:
    - the number of shares in the same class which would be issued were every
      other outstanding offer with respect to shares, units of shares, options to
      acquire unissued shares and performance rights under every other employee
      share schemes of the issuer to vest or to be accepted or exercised;

- (ii) the number of shares in the same class issued during the previous 5 years pursuant to:
  - (A) an eligible incentive plan offer extended only to eligible employees;
     and
  - (B) any other employee share scheme extended only to eligible employees of the issuer;

but disregarding any offer made, option or right acquired or share issued by way of or as a result of:

- (iii) an offer to a person situated at the time of receipt of the offer outside this jurisdiction; or
- (iv) an offer that did not need disclosure to investors because of section 708 of the Act; or
- (v) an offer that did not require the giving of a Product Disclosure Statement because of section 1012D of the Act; or
- (vi) an offer made under a disclosure document or Product Disclosure Statement.

must not exceed 5% of the total number of issued shares in that class of the issuer as at the time of the offer.

# Interpretation

- 10. In this instrument:
  - (a) a word and phrase used in this instrument has the same meaning as it has in the class order unless the word or phrase is defined in paragraph 8 of this instrument in which case the word or phrase has that meaning;
  - class order means ASIC Class Order [CO 03/184] as in force on the date of this instrument and as amended from time to time by a disallowable legislative instrument within the meaning of the Legislative Instruments Act 2003;
  - (c) eligible incentive plan offer means an offer for the issue or sale of performance rights, made under an arrangement known as the Hospira 2004 Long-Term Incentive Plan (as Amended Effective as of January 1, 2009) (under which the performance rights are referred to as Restricted Stock Units) and the Australian Addendum to the Hospira 2004 Long-Term Incentive Plan the terms of which are substantially in the same form as those provided to ASIC on 22 February 2013; and

(d) issuer means Hospira, Inc., a foreign company incorporated under the laws of the State of Delaware of the United States of America and any related body corporate.

Dated this 7th day of March 2013

Signed by Daniel Alexander Pallaras

as a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

# Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 - Paragraph 601QA(1)(a) - Exemption

# **Enabling Legislation**

 The Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC) makes this instrument under paragraph 601QA(1)(a) of the Corporations Act 2001 (the Act).

#### Title

This instrument is ASIC Instrument 13-0278.

#### Commencement

This instrument commences on 7 March 2013.

# Exemption

State Street Global Advisors, Australia Services Limited ACN 108 671 441
 (Responsible Entity) in its capacity as the responsible entity for the SPDR S&P
 World ex Australia Fund ARSN 161 917 924 and the SPDR S&P World ex
 Australia (Hedged) Fund ARSN 161 917 899 (each, a Scheme) does not have to
 comply with paragraph 601FC(1)(d) of the Act.

# Where this instrument applies

- Only an Authorised Participant that is a Qualifying Australian Resident is permitted to redeem interests in the Scheme.
- The Responsible Entity is required under the Tax Act to withhold tax from a member because that member redeemed interests in the Scheme.

# Conditions

- The Responsible Entity must ensure that the Product Disclosure Statement for the Scheme discloses full particulars of how the Responsible Entity may treat members of the same class differently as permitted by this instrument.
- The interests in the Scheme must remain admitted to Trading Status on the financial market operated by ASX Limited ACN 008 624 691 (ASX) as AQUA Products under the operating rules of that financial market.

# Interpretation

In this instrument:

Authorised Participant means a Trading Participant as defined in the ASX Operating Rules as at the date of this instrument, which is approved by the Responsible Entity for redeeming interests in the Scheme.

Qualifying Australian Residem means, as at a particular time, any person or entity that satisfies all of the following requirements:

- (a) either:
  - the person or entity provides the Responsible Entity, in a form acceptable to the Responsible Entity, with an undertaking that they:
    - (A) have been an Australian resident for the purposes of the Tex Act continuously from the beginning of the relevant financial year until that time; and
    - (B) will continue to be an Australian resident for the purposes of the Tax Act at all times from that time until the end of the relevant financial year; or
  - (ii) the Responsible Entity reasonably determines that the person or entity:
    - (A) is an Australian resident for the purposes of the Tax Act continuously from the beginning of the relevant financial year until that time, and
    - (B) will continue to be an Australian resident for the purposes of the Tax Act at all times from that time until the end of the relevant financial year;
- (b) the Responsible Entity, or any person who keeps records on behalf of the Responsible Entity, does not hold any records with an address for the person or entity which is outside Australia; and
- (c) the person or entity has not authorised the Responsible Entity to pay any amounts to the person or entity to a place or an account located outside Australia.

Tax Act means the Income Tax Assessment Act 1936 (as amended) (1936 Act), the Income Tax Assessment Act 1997 (as amended) (1997 Act) or both the 1936 Act and the 1997 Act, as appropriate.

Trading Status has the same meaning as defined in the ASX Operating Rules as at the date of this instrument.

Dated this 7th day of March 2013

Signed by Leah Quach

as a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

# Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Paragraph 1020F(1)(c) - Declaration

# Enabling legislation

 The Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC) makes this instrument under paragraph 1020F(1)(c) of the Corporations Act 2001 (the Act).

#### Title

This instrument is ASIC Instrument 13-0279.

#### Commencement

This instrument commences on 7 March 2013.

#### Declaration

- Division 2 of Part 7.9 of the Act applies to State Street Global Advisors, Australia Services Limited ACN 108 671 441 (*Responsible Entity*) in its capacity as the responsible entity for the SPDR S&P World ex Australia Fund ARSN 161 917 924 and the SPDR S&P World ex Australia (Hedged) Fund ARSN 161 917 899 (each, a *Scheme*) as if:
  - a. subsection 1013FA(1) is modified or varied by omitting "." and substituting:

"or an interest in a registered scheme:

- (a) in relation to which each Product Disclosure Statement prepared by the responsible entity of the registered scheme contains a statement to the effect that the responsible entity will comply with the provisions of this Act that apply to an unlisted disclosing entity as if the undertaking to which interests in the managed investment scheme relates were a disclosing entity that was subject to those provisions; and
- (b) that would be a continuously quoted security if the class of interests that includes the interest were ED securities during the period when interests in that class were quoted on a financial market.";
- subsection 1016D(1)(b) is modified or varied by omitting "." and substituting "; or":
- new paragraph 1016D(1)(e) is inserted as follows:
  - "(c) an application for quotation of the product has been made to the operator of that market no later than 7 days after the date of the issue of the product (if required by the operator).";

- d. paragraphs 1016D(2)(a) and (b) were omitted;
- e. new paragraphs 1016D(2)(a) and (b) are inserted as follows:
  - '(a) an application for quotation of the product has not been made, if required, to the operator of that market for the taking of such action as is necessary to enable financial products of that kind to be traded on that market within 7 days of the date of issue of the product; or
  - (b) the product is not able to be traded on that market at the end of 3 months after the date of issue of the product";
- f. in subparagraph 1016E(1)(b)(i), after "(see subsection (4))", insert "or no later than 7 days after the date of the issue of the product if required"; and
- g. in subparagraph 1016E(1)(b)(ii), after "the relevant date", insert "or the date of issue of the product".

# Where this instrument applies

- Interests in the Scheme are AQUA Products under the operating rules of the financial market operated by ASX Limited ACN 008 624 691 (ASX) as at the date of this instrument, that are or will be quoted on that financial market.
- 6. The Responsible Entity offers interests in the Scheme under a Product Disclosure Statement lodged with ASIC that discloses the full particulars of the issue of the financial product including:
  - the timing arrangements in relation to the quotation of newly issued financial products on ASX;
  - that no later than 5 business days after the last business day of each calendar month, the Responsible Entity will make a notification to ASX of the Scheme's total number of units on issue; and
  - the maximum time in which the issuer will hold application moneys before issuing the financial products to applicants.

Dated this 7th day of March 2013

Signed by Leah Quach

as a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

# Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Paragraph 1020F(1)(a) - Exemption

# **Enabling Legislation**

 The Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC) makes this instrument under paragraph 1020F(1)(a) of the Corporations Act 2001 (Act).

#### Title

This instrument is ASIC Instrument 13-0280.

#### Commencement

This instrument commences on 7 March 2013.

# Exemption

State Street Global Advisors, Australia Services Limited ACN 108 671 441
 (Responsible Entity) in its capacity as the responsible entity for the SPDR
 S&P World ex Australia Fund ARSN 161 917 924 and the SPDR S&P World
 ex Australia (Hedged) Fund ARSN 161 917 899 (each, a Scheme) does not
 have to comply with section 1017B of the Act.

# Where this instrument applies

The exemption in paragraph 4 applies where interests in the Scheme are admitted to Trading Status on the AQUA Market.

# Condition

The Responsible Entity must comply with the provisions of the Act that apply to an unlisted disclosing entity as if the Scheme is a disclosing entity.

# Interpretation

In this instrument

AQUA Market means the financial market operated by ASX Limited ACN 008 642 691 (ASX) known as the AQUA market.

Trading Status has the same meaning as defined in the ASX Operating Rules as at the date of this instrument.

Dated this 7th day of March 2013





ASIC

Australian Securities & Investments Commission

# Australian Securities & Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 Section 915B

# Notice of Cancellation of an Australian Financial Services Licence

TO: SOUTHERN FINANCIAL PLANNING LIMITED ACN 074 127 594 ("the Licensee") 131 KEPLER ST WARRNAMBOOL VIC 3280

Pursuant to section 915B of the Corporations Act 2001, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission hereby cancels Licence Number 236787 held by Southern Financial Planning Limited with effect from the date on which this notice is given to the Licensee.

Dated this 7 March 2013

Signed

Joyce Krashow, a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

# Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Paragraphs 911A(2)(l), 992B(1)(a), 1020F(1)(a) and 1020F(1)(b) – Exemptions

# Enabling legislation

 The Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC) makes this instrument under paragraphs 911A(2)(l), 992B(1)(a), 1020F(1)(a) and 1020F(1)(b) of the Corporations Act 2001 (Act).

#### Title

This instrument is ASIC Instrument 13-0283.

# Commencement

This instrument commences on gazettal.

#### Exemptions

- The issuer does not have to comply with Part 7.9 of the Act where the issuer:
  - (a) makes an eligible incentive plan offer;
  - offers to arrange for the issue of financial products under an eligible incentive plan offer; or
  - (c) issues a financial product under an eligible incentive plan offer;

on the conditions set out in this instrument and for so long as the conditions are met.

- 5. Where the issuer is exempt from Part 7.9 in relation to an eligible incentive plan offer because of the exemption in paragraph 4, the issuer is also exempt from the requirement to hold an Australian financial services licence for the provision of the following financial services:
  - (a) a financial service consisting of general advice reasonably given in connection with the eligible incentive plan offer (including any general advice given in the offer document) where the issuer ensures that the offer document for the offer includes a statement to the effect that any advice given by the issuer in connection with the offer is general advice only, and that employees should consider obtaining their own financial product advice from an independent person who is licensed by ASIC to give such advice;
  - (b) a custodial or depositary service in connection with an eligible incentive plan offer where the issuer performs their duties in good faith and has sufficient resources to perform those duties;

- dealing in a financial product in the course of providing a custodial or depositary service covered by paragraph (b);
- issuing a financial product under an eligible incentive plan offer covered by paragraph 4 of this instrument; and
- (e) dealing in a financial product in connection with an eligible incentive plan offer where any acquisition by purchase or disposal of the produc; by the issuer occurs either:
  - through a person who holds an Australian financial services licence authorising the holder to deal in financial products; or
  - (ii) outside this jurisdiction and through a person who is licensed or otherwise authorised to deal in financial products in the relevant place.
- 6. Where the issuer is exempt from Part 7.9 in relation to an eligible incentive plan offer because of the exemption in paragraph 4, the issuer also does not have to comply with section 992A of the Act in relation to an eligible incentive plan offer made in the course of, or because of, unsolicited meetings or telephone calls reasonably held or made in connection with the offer.
- ASIC exempts a financial product that is the subject of an eligible incentive plan offer from Part 7.9 of the Act where:
  - (a) a recommendation is made by a person (other than the issuer) that a person to whom an eligible incentive plan offer has been made, acquire the financial product as a retail client; and
  - (b) the person who made the recommendation is not aware, and ought not reasonably to be aware, that any of the conditions set out in this instrument have not been met;

but only in relation to the recommendation by the person.

# Where this instrument applies

- This instrument applies where the issuer:
  - (a) meets the requirements (including, for the avoidance of doubt, definitions) of the class order, except the definitions of:
    - (i) "eligible offer" in paragraph 9 of the Interpretation; and
    - (ii) "issuer" in paragraph 12 of the Interpretation; and
    - (iii) "offer document" in paragraph 15 of the Interpretation; and
  - (b) would meet the requirements of the class order if:

- the definition of an "eligible offer" in paragraph 9 of the Interpretation were to read:
  - "9. "cligible offer" means an offer for issue or sale of performance rights in relation to fully-paid shares in an issuer in the same class as shares which have been quoted on the financial market operated by the New York Stock Exchange throughout the 12 month period immediately before the offer without suspension for more than a total of 2 trading days during that period made under an employee share scheme extended only to eligible employees of the issuer;"; and
- (ii) in the Interpretation, the following definition were inserted:
  - "9A. "employee share scheme", for a body corporate, means a scheme under which shares (or units of shares or options to acquire unissued shares or performance rights) in the body or a related body corporate may be acquired:
    - (a) by, or for the benefit of:
      - employees of the body, or of the related body corporate;
         or
      - directors of the body, or of a related body corporate, who hold a salaried employment or office in the body or in a related body corporate; or
    - (b) by a corporation all of whose members are:
      - employees of the body, or of a related body corporate;
         or
      - (ii) directors of the body, or of a related body corporate, who hold a salaried employment or office in the body or in a related body corporate;"; and
- (iii) in the definition of an "offer document" in paragraph 15 of the Interpretation, subparagraphs (c) and (d) were to read;
  - "(c) specifies in respect of the performance rights or the shares to which the performance rights relate:
    - the acquisition price in Australian dollars;
    - (ii) where the acquisition price is specified in a foreign currency, the Australian dollar equivalent of that price at the date of the eligible offer; or
    - (iii) where the acquisition price is to be worked out in the future under a formula, the Australian dollar or Australian dollar

equivalent of that price were the formula applied at the date of the eligible offer; and

- (d) includes an undertaking, and an explanation of the way in which, the issuer who has a registered office in this jurisdiction will, during the period in which an eligible employee may acquire the shares, within a reasonable period of the employee requesting, make available to the employee:
  - the current market price (or, where that price is denominated in a foreign currency, the Australian dollar equivalent of that price) of the shares to which the performance rights relate; and
  - (ii) where sub-subparagraph (c)(ii) or (iii) applies, the information referred to in that subparagraph as updated to that date."; and
- (iv) in the Interpretation, the following definition were inserted:
  - "16A. "performance right" means a conditional right:
    - to be issued a fully-paid ordinary share in the capital of the issuer; or
    - (b) to receive a cash amount equivalent to the value of a fully-paid ordinary share in the capital of the issuer; or
    - (c) either to be issued a fully-paid ordinary share in the capital of the issuer or to receive a cash amount equivalent to the value of such a share;

where the performance right is offered for no monetary consideration;".

#### Conditions

- The issuer can only rely on the exemptions in this instrument if the issuer complies with the following conditions:
  - the conditions of the class order (excluding the condition specified in paragraph 3 of the Schedule to the class order) as expressed to apply to them; and
  - (b) the issuer must take reasonable steps to ensure that the number of shares that may be issued in connection with any eligible incentive plan offer, when aggregated with:
    - the number of shares in the same class which would be issued were every other outstanding offer with respect to shares, units of shares, options to acquire unissued shares and performance rights under every other employee share scheme of the issuer to vest or to be accepted or exercised;

- the number of shares in the same class issued during the previous 5 years pursuant to:
  - (A) an eligible incentive plan offer extended only to eligible employees;
  - (B) any other employee share scheme extended only to eligible employees of the issuer;

but disregarding any offer made, option or right acquired or share issued by way of or as a result of:

- (iii) an offer to a person situated at the time of receipt of the offer outside this jurisdiction; or
- (iv) an offer that did not need disclosure to investors because of section 708 of the Act; or
- an offer that did not require the giving of a Product Disclosure Statement because of section 1012D of the Act; or
- (vi) an offer made under a disclosure document or Product Disclosure Statement,

must not exceed 5% of the total number of issued shares in that class of the issuer as at the time of the offer.

#### Interpretation

- 10. In this instrument:
  - a word and phrase used in this instrument has the same meaning as it has in the class order unless the word or phrase is defined in paragraph 8 of this instrument in which case the word or phrase has that meaning;
  - (b) class order means ASIC Class Order [CO 03/184] as in force on the date of this
    instrument and as amended from time to time by a disallowable legislative
    instrument within the meaning of the Legislative Instruments Act 2003;
  - (c) eligible incentive plan offer means an offer for the issue or sale of performance rights, made under an arrangement known as the NetSuite, Inc. 2007 Equity Incentive Plan (under which the performance rights are referred to as restricted stock units) and the Australian Addendum to the NetSuite, Inc. 2007 Equity Incentive Plan the terms of which are substantially in the same form as those provided to ASIC on 14 February 2013; and

(d) issuer means NetSuite, Inc. a foreign company incorporated under the laws of the State of Delaware, United States of America and any related body corporate.

Dated this 7th day of March 2013

Signed by Daniel Alexander Pallaras as a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

# Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Paragraphs 911A(2)(I), 992B(1)(a), 1020F(1)(a) and 1020F(1)(b) – Exemptions

## **Enabling legislation**

 The Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC) makes this instrument under paragraphs 911A(2)(l), 992B(1)(a), 1020F(1)(a) and 1020F(1)(b) of the Corporations Act 2001 (Act).

#### Title

This instrument is ASIC Instrument 13-0294.

#### Commencement

This instrument commences on gazettal.

## Exemptions

- The issuer does not have to comply with Part 7.9 of the Act where the issuer:
  - (a) makes an eligible incentive plan offer;
  - offers to arrange for the issue of financial products under an eligible incentive plan offer; or
  - (c) issues a financial product under an eligible incentive plan offer;
  - on the conditions set out in this instrument and for so long as the conditions are met.
- 5. Where the issuer is exempt from Part 7.9 in relation to an eligible incentive plan offer because of the exemption in paragraph 4, the issuer is also exempt from the requirement to hold an Australian financial services licence for the provision of the following financial services:
  - (a) a financial service consisting of general advice reasonably given in connection with the eligible incentive plan offer (including any general advice given in the offer document) where the issuer ensures that the offer document for the offer includes a statement to the effect that any advice given by the issuer in connection with the offer is general advice only, and that employees should consider obtaining their own financial product advice from an independent person who is licensed by ASIC to give such advice;
  - a custodial or depositary service in connection with an eligible incentive plan offer where the issuer performs their duties in good faith and has sufficient resources to perform those duties;

Notices under the Corporations Act 2001

13-0294

- dealing in a financial product in the course of providing a custodial or depositary service covered by paragraph (b);
- issuing a financial product under an eligible incentive plan offer covered by paragraph 4 of this instrument; and
- (e) dealing in a financial product in connection with an eligible incentive plan offer where any acquisition by purchase or disposal of the product by the issuer occurs either:
  - through a person who holds an Australian financial services licence authorising the holder to deal in financial products; or
  - outside this jurisdiction and through a person who is licensed or otherwise authorised to deal in financial products in the relevant place.
- 6. Where the issuer is exempt from Part 7.9 in relation to an eligible incentive plan offer because of the exemption in paragraph 4, the issuer also does not have to comply with section 992A of the Act in relation to an eligible incentive plan offer made in the course of, or because of, unsolicited meetings or telephone calls reasonably held or made in connection with the offer.
- ASIC exempts a financial product that is the subject of an eligible incentive plan offer from Part 7.9 of the Act where:
  - a recommendation is made by a person (other than the issuer) that a person to whom an eligible incentive plan offer has been made, acquire the financial product as a retail client; and
  - (b) the person who made the recommendation is not aware, and ought not reasonably to be aware, that any of the conditions set out in this instrument have not been met;

but only in relation to the recommendation by the person.

#### Where this instrument applies

- This instrument applies where the issuer:
  - (a) meets the requirements (including, for the avoidance of doubt, definitions) of the class order, except the definitions of:
    - (i) "eligible offer" in paragraph 9 of the Interpretation; and
    - (ii) "issuer" in paragraph 12 of the Interpretation; and
    - (iii) "offer document" in paragraph 15 of the Interpretation; and
  - (b) would meet the requirements of the class order if:

- the definition of an "eligible offer" in paragraph 9 of the Interpretation were to read:
  - "9. "eligible offer" means an offer for issue or sale of performance rights in relation to fully-paid shares in an issuer in the same class as shares which have been quoted on the financial market operated by the NASDAQ Global Select Market throughout the 12 month period immediately before the offer without suspension for more than a total of 2 trading days during that period made under an employee share scheme extended only to eligible employees of the issuer;"; and
- (ii) in the Interpretation, the following definition were inserted:
  - "9A. "employee share scheme", for a body corporate, means a scheme under which shares (or units of shares or options to acquire unissued shares or performance rights) in the body or a related body corporate may be acquired:
    - (a) by, or for the benefit of:
      - employees of the body, or of the related body corporate;
         or
      - directors of the body, or of a related body corporate, who hold a salaried employment or office in the body or in a related body corporate; or
    - (b) by a corporation all of whose members are:
      - employees of the body, or of a related body corporate;
         or
      - (ii) directors of the body, or of a related body corporate, who hold a salaried employment or office in the body or in a related body corporate;"; and
- (iii) in the definition of an "offer document" in paragraph 15 of the Interpretation, subparagraphs (c) and (d) were to read:
  - "(c) specifies in respect of the performance rights or the shares to which the performance rights relate:
    - the acquisition price in Australian dollars;
    - (ii) where the acquisition price is specified in a foreign currency, the Australian dollar equivalent of that price at the date of the eligible offer; or
    - (iii) where the acquisition price is to be worked out in the future under a formula, the Australian dollar or Australian dollar

equivalent of that price were the formula applied at the date of the eligible offer; and

- (d) includes an undertaking, and an explanation of the way in which, the issuer who has a registered office in this jurisdiction will, during the period in which an eligible employee may acquire the shares, within a reasonable period of the employee requesting, make available to the employee:
  - the current market price (or, where that price is denominated in a foreign currency, the Australian dollar equivalent of that price) of the shares to which the performance rights relate; and
  - (ii) where sub-subparagraph (c)(ii) or (iii) applies, the information referred to in that subparagraph as updated to that date."; and
- (iv) in the Interpretation, the following definition were inserted:
  - "16A. "performance right" means a conditional right:
    - to be issued a fully-paid ordinary share in the capital of the issuer; or
    - (b) to receive a cash amount equivalent to the value of a fully-paid ordinary share in the capital of the issuer; or
    - either to be issued a fully-paid ordinary share in the capital of the issuer or to receive a cash amount equivalent to the value of such a share;

where the performance right is offered for no monetary consideration;".

### Conditions

- The issuer can only rely on the exemptions in this instrument if the issuer complies with the following conditions:
  - the conditions of the class order (excluding the condition specified in paragraph 3 of the Schedule to the class order) as expressed to apply to them; and
  - (b) the issuer must take reasonable steps to ensure that the number of shares that may be issued in connection with any eligible incentive plan offer, when aggregated with:
    - the number of shares in the same class which would be issued were every
      other outstanding offer with respect to shares, units of shares, options to
      acquire unissued shares and performance rights under every other employee
      share scheme of the issuer to vest or to be accepted or exercised;

- the number of shares in the same class issued during the previous 5 years pursuant to:
  - (A) an eligible incentive plan offer extended only to eligible employees;
     and
  - (B) any other employee share scheme extended only to eligible employees of the issuer;

but disregarding any offer made, option or right acquired or share issued by way of or as a result of:

- (iii) an offer to a person situated at the time of receipt of the offer outside this jurisdiction; or
- (iv) an offer that did not need disclosure to investors because of section 708 of the Act; or
- an offer that did not require the giving of a Product Disclosure Statement because of section 1012D of the Act; or
- (vi) an offer made under a disclosure document or Product Disclosure Statement.

must not exceed 5% of the total number of issued shares in that class of the issuer as at the time of the offer.

# Interpretation

- 10. In this instrument:
  - (a) a word and phrase used in this instrument has the same meaning as it has in the class order unless the word or phrase is defined in paragraph 8 of this instrument in which case the word or phrase has that meaning;
  - (b) class order means ASIC Class Order [CO 03/184] as in force on the date of this
    instrument and as amended from time to time by a disallowable legislative
    instrument within the meaning of the Legislative Instruments Act 2003;
  - (c) eligible incentive plan offer means an offer for the issue or sale of performance rights, made under an arrangement known as the Finisar Corporation 2005 Stock Incentive Plan (under which the performance rights are referred to as Restricted Stock Units) and the Australian Appendum to the Finisar Corporation 2005 Stock Incentive Plan, the terms of which are substantially in the same form as those provided to ASIC on 27 February 2013, as amended by the terms provided to ASIC on 7 March 2013 at 2:04pm; and

(d) issuer means Finisar Corporation, a foreign company incorporated under the laws of the State of Delaware of the United States of America, and any related body corporate.

Dated this 7th day of March 2013

Signed by Daniel Alexander Pallaras

as a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 SECTION 601AH(1)& 601AH(2)

Notice is hereby given that the registration of the companies mentioned below have been reinstated.

Dated this sixth day of March 2013

Rosanne Bell
DELEGATE OF
THE AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

Name of Company:	ACN
A.C.N. 005 035 405 PTY LTD	005 035 405
A.C.N. 007 148 576 PTY LTD	007 148 576
A.C.N. 096 937 941 PTY LTD	096 937 941
A.C.N. 099 307 356 PTY LIMITED	099 307 356
A.C.N. 106 281 707 PTY LTD	106 281 707
A.I.PATEL PTY LTD	136 349 141
A.J.R. & E.A.R. ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	128 677 118
A.L. MCDONALD NOMINEES PTY LTD	106 048 122
A.P.G ASSOCIATED PROPERTY GROUP PTY LTD	104 966 056
AARON - JACK PTY LTD	093 683 295
AB ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS PTY LTD	137 377 747
ABRIL HOLDINGS PTY LTD	146 555 526
ACCESS AUSTRALASIA INTERNATIONAL PTY LIMITED	093 303 087
ADRIAN RODNEY WARD PTY LTD	107 758 529
ADVANCE BUILDING & ENGINEERING PTY LTD	105 452 855
AD VICTORIAM PTY LIMITED	131 091 819
AGATHAJUR PTY. LTD.	003 501 719
AGRIN ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES PTY LTD	131 940 693
AKU LODGE PTY LTD	136 449 039
ALBANY COMMUNICATIONS ENGINEERING PTY LTD	144 863 329
ALFIELD GROUP PTY LTD	122 326 729
ALISMITH PTY LTD	125 188 301
ALL-TECH SHEET METAL PTY. LTD.	087 914 725
ALL CARPET, RUG, UPHOLSTERY & FLOOR CLEANING SERVICES PTY. LTD.	137 831 148

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
A12/13, Tuesday, 12 March 2013	
Company reinstatements	Page 80 of 96

Name of Company:	ACN
ALL EVENT CATERING SERVICES PTY LTD	125 430 640
ALLISON DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	091 518 802
ALLSITES EXCAVATION PTY LIMITED	102 674 153
ALPHA CONSULTING ENGINEERS & MANAGERS PTY LTD	111 784 402
AL RAZIQ NSW PTY LTD	137 622 354
ALSTERGREN AQUACULTURE PTY LTD	121 694 255
ALTERATIONS NOW PTY LTD	099 948 231
ALTERED ENVIRONMENTS PTY LIMITED	102 368 427
AM SERVICES PTY. LTD.	100 905 342
ANCIO INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	136 917 041
ANSTRA INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	006 994 869
APEL PACIFIC GROUP PTY LTD	081 147 391
APT PROPERTY INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD.	094 751 425
ARDLINE MEDIA GROUP PTY LTD	146 192 092
ARPAL & AKSOY PTY. LTD.	136 364 817
ASTRO AIR CONDITIONING PTY. LTD.	004 908 507
AUSSIE SOLES HOLDINGS PTY LTD	145 361 673
AUSTIN RULFS PTY LTD	120 513 537
AUSTRALIAN COMPLIANCE WORKSHOP PTY LTD	104 446 059
AUSTRALIAN MEDIA CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LTD	143 681 181
AUSTRALIAN PUNTING KICKING AND HOLDING ACADEMY PTY LTD	130 694 647
AUSTRALIAN SUN PTY. LTD.	125 945 860
AUSTRALIA WORLD TRADE CORPORATION PTY. LTD.	144 496 364
AUSTWIDE RENDERING PTY LTD	145 368 154
AUTERIVE PTY. LTD.	055 993 112
AWS (SECURITY HOLDER) PTY LTD	121 638 088
A1 DIGGING SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	122 011 198
B & DC SECURITIES PTY LTD	088 141 235
BALA AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	122 814 457
BARCO FINANCIAL SERVICES PTY LTD	120 589 246
BARCO PROPERTY HOLDINGS PTY LTD	137 534 046
BARKAS BARBERS PTY LTD	126 086 280
BARROWISE PTY. LIMITED	003 810 348
BARTER (TAS) PTY LTD	132 143 698
BASHAR TRANSPORT PTY LTD	137 913 378
BATT.COM PTY. LTD.	093 238 012
BEACON HEIGHTS PTY. LTD.	006 721 188
BEEFY SPORTS PTY LTD	119 855 499
BE FRUITFUL (WA) PTY LTD	119 407 680

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
A12/13, Tuesday, 12 March 2013	
Company reinstatements	Page 81 of 96

Name of Company:	ACN
BENANTHRA PTY LTD	145 391 822
BESTWAY PTY. LTD.	143 996 856
BEYOND PLATINUM PTY LTD	135 607 859
BILL & TONI'S STANLEY STREET PTY LTD	126 327 482
BIZANIK PTY LTD	135 405 435
BJ PLASTICS PTY LTD	126 670 764
BLACK LABEL TRANSPORT & ENGINEERING PTY LTD	119 637 875
BLUE COURT PTY. LTD.	055 812 283
BLUESHORE PROPERTIES PTY LTD	114 662 332
BONBAR PTY LTD	002 633 776
BOSTON AIR CONDITIONING & REFRIGERATION PTY LTD	133 432 961
BRADFORD COLLEGE AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	117 669 397
BRADY'S MARSH PTY LTD	008 971 453
BRADY'S MENSWEAR PTY. LTD.	009 674 631
BRIGHTON MANOR PTY LTD	082 182 652
BROOMHALL CRANBOURNE PTY LTD	108 076 624
BRP GLOBAL PTY. LTD.	112 722 102
BRUCE STREET IP PTY LTD	146 697 065
BRUTTIM PTY LTD	001 912 590
BTR AUTOMOTIVE AUSTRALIA LIMITED	004 176 032
BUFFALO RIVER LOG HOMES PTY LTD	120 498 544
BULLET GROUP PTY LTD	112 937 998
C.F.S. MANAGEMENT PTY. LIMITED.	061 578 434
C.P. CARIBBEAN PTY LTD	066 684 357
CABLE TELECOMMUNICATIONS GROUP PTY. LTD.	126 503 311
CAETEC PTY. LTD.	093 055 568
CANIS LOOPUS PTY. LTD.	145 915 902
CANTELO HOLDINGS PTY. LTD.	005 744 436
CAPITAL HARVEST PTY. LTD.	131 018 374
CAPITAL OPTIONS PTY LTD	112 996 497
CAR TZAR PTY LIMITED	128 013 945
CATCO INDUSTRIES PTY LTD	131 268 418
CATHERINE ALLEN DESIGN PTY. LTD.	007 110 705
CB GLASS FITTERS PTY LTD	140 654 619
CCCAUSTRALIA PTY LTD	139 085 877
CDU AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	135 400 663
CENTRAL COAST INK SHOP PTY LIMITED	108 419 192
CHAOS SURFBOARDS PTY LTD	125 701 617
CHARTER MANAGEMENT PTY LTD	057 209 739

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
A12/13, Tuesday, 12 March 2013	
Company reinstatements	Page 82 of 96

Name of Company:	ACN
CHAUHAN DISTRIBUTION PTY LTD	145 695 772
CHURCHER SUPERANNUATION SERVICES PTY. LTD.	068 518 776
CINNAR SERVICES PTY LTD	144 837 310
CITY HEALTH & MASSAGE PTY LTD	131 674 603
CITY WEST EXCAVATIONS PTY LTD	111 248 643
CLEAR CONCEPT HOMES PTY LTD	132 370 426
CLEAR LINE DESIGN PTY LTD	130 922 217
COLE & COLE CONSULTING PTY LTD	079 978 886
COLIN CALDER & ASSOCIATES PTY LIMITED	005 820 379
COLOUR FX GROUP PTY LIMITED	137 771 218
COMMERCIAL CONCRETE (AUST) SYD PTY LTD	105 860 473
COMPAYNE PTY LTD	093 743 205
COMPLETE TENNIS SERVICES PTY LTD	108 871 281
CONSTAS CORPORATION PTY. LTD.	075 312 257
CORE STRENGTH FITNESS PTY LTD	143 755 006
CORNTHWAITE INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD.	069 269 307
COST-LESS COMMUNICATIONS PTY. LTD.	066 488 051
C P AIR & REFRIGERATION PTY LTD	100 943 351
CRAIG DEWHIRST TILING PTY LTD	128 266 722
CRANARHBEE PTY. LTD.	005 240 791
CRANK ENTERTAINMENT PTY LTD	143 260 048
CREDIT SOLUTIONS GROUP PTY LTD	104 529 875
CYBERVALE PTY LTD	096 782 400
D.M.A 3 PTY LTD	127 748 725
D.P.A INDUSTRIES PTY LTD	120 532 569
D & F INGRAM AND ASSOCIATES PTY LTD	065 933 940
DAKCARN PTY LTD	133 198 919
DANCOL PLUMBING & DRAINAGE PTY. LTD.	114 207 395
DANEKO PTY LTD	105 272 295
DARRYL BATES PTY. LTD.	010 425 377
DARTER HOLDINGS PTY LTD	145 134 201
DAVEY GILL PTY LTD	143 993 033
DCC PARTNERSHIP PTY. LTD.	143 613 745
DEALER ADVISE PTY LTD	145 990 254
DEFRAN CONCRETING PTY LTD	145 379 791
DEGANI @ AIRPORT WEST PTY LTD	145 392 794
DELAK PTY LTD	098 534 331
DELEGATE UPGRADES PTY LTD	131 938 031
DENARO HOLDINGS PTY. LTD.	137 205 111

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
A12/13, Tuesday, 12 March 2013	
Company reinstatements	Page 83 of 96

Name of Company:	ACN
DERF CORPORATION PTY LTD	080 631 661
DESERT MONKEY PTY LTD	135 772 388
DIGITALPOP PTY LTD	136 922 551
DKC INTERNATIONAL PTY. LTD.	113 179 310
DOBSY'S INVESTMENTS PTY LIMITED	106 665 954
DOTCOM NOMINEES PTY LTD	094 567 165
DOUBLE T SOFTWARE SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	079 609 466
DT TURNER INDUSTRIES PTY LTD	143 333 233
E.I.C. FIBREGLASS MANUFACTURERS PROPRIETARY LIMITED	004 981 882
EIGHT POINT CAPITAL PTY LTD	106 409 358
EL-BAKY & ZAZA HOLDINGS PTY LTD	137 596 135
ELECTRO MATRIX PTY LTD	138 187 363
ELIPOL PTY LTD	119 438 121
ELKHEIR ENTERTAINMENT PTY. LTD.	136 907 885
EMERALD WORLD ENTERPRISES PTY. LTD.	126 581 888
ENHANCED TRAINING SERVICES PTY LTD	138 691 844
ENOUGH SAID PTY LTD	123 785 875
ENTERPRISE DESIGNER INSTITUTE PTY LTD	137 146 859
EOANNIDIS PROPERTY INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	133 412 192
E PRODUCE PTY LTD	096 994 722
EREMINA PTY LIMITED	110 892 852
ESPLANADE HOLDINGS PTY LTD	142 669 663
ETNA FORMWORK PTY. LTD.	006 468 097
EXECUTIVE BRANDS PTY LTD	132 849 837
EZRA FOODS PTY LIMITED	122 151 857
F G SYSTEMS PTY LTD	090 250 329
FIFTY FIFTY ENTERPRISES PTY. LTD.	144 048 573
FINMAN GROUP PTY LTD	106 247 376
FJH HOLDINGS PTY LTD	107 696 908
FLIPNEASY PTY LTD	134 547 283
FOX & MINT PTY LTD	101 859 205
FRANKS BAR PTY LTD	143 200 140
FREYCINET INVESTMENT GROUP PTY LIMITED	073 309 234
FRIEDRICH PTY LTD	132 102 188
G.J. & J.A. SAUNDERS PTY. LTD.	006 760 783
G.J. FRY ELECTRICAL PTY LTD	080 363 444
GABRAEL CONSTRUCTIONS PTY. LTD.	120 851 729
GAJ CORPORATION PTY LTD	123 526 287
GASCOIGNE HAULIERS PTY LTD	074 086 301

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
A12/13, Tuesday, 12 March 2013	
Company reinstatements	Page 84 of 96

Name of Company:	ACN
GILL'Z TRANSPORT PTY LTD	141 046 540
GLENWOOD CRAFT PTY LTD	126 926 001
GLOBAL SAFETY PTY LTD	143 769 804
GLOBAL SYNDICATE ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	134 336 280
GMO INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	097 355 587
GNARLY PTY LTD	084 460 097
GO LUCKY 168 PTY. LTD.	104 294 993
GOODROAD GAMING (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD	139 911 256
GORCHA PTY LIMITED	106 442 068
GRAHAME & MOORE PTY. LTD.	109 673 234
GREDI PTY. LTD.	007 767 179
GREEN LIVING HOMES PTY LTD	129 296 715
GREVILLE (VIC) PTY. LTD.	094 803 620
GR HOLDINGS & INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	126 639 496
HAIR BARN PTY LTD	140 670 533
HANIS PTY LTD	072 675 104
HEALTH FOOD THYME PTY. LTD.	125 905 277
HEALTH INSTITUTE AUSTRALIA PTY. LTD.	141 696 264
HEDWAY HYDRAULICS AND ENGINEERING SERVICES PTY. LTD.	006 326 129
HERMES COMMUNICATIONS PTY LTD	125 212 062
HINCHINBROOK RESORTS AND CRUISES PTY LTD	124 659 285
HOJU BRIDGE JOB SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	144 926 572
HOLDBOW PTY. LIMITED	082 836 182
HOOD RESOURCES PTY LIMITED.	062 314 854
HORN OF AFRICA EMPLOYMENT SERVICES PTY LTD	132 073 600
HOWARD STREET NAMBOUR PTY. LTD.	125 232 760
HUBNER AGENCIES PTY LTD	146 564 687
HYGRADE LASER DIES PTY. LTD.	006 375 711
I-HOPE LTD	146 619 383
IG CASE PTY LTD	130 971 747
IMAGE SIGN SUPPLIES PTY LTD	126 002 355
IMARKETSPACE PTY LTD	129 754 954
INGHAM DRILLING PTY. LTD.	083 107 108
INTERFACE INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	002 303 531
INTERNATIONAL NETWORK CONSULTANTS PTY LTD	071 377 190
INTERNATIONAL PRINTING SERVICES PTY. LTD.	103 818 800
INTERNATIONAL PROJECTS CORPORATION AUSTRALIA PTY. LTD.	121 847 149
INVESTMENT INTELLIGENCE CORPORATION PTY LTD	101 616 371
J&G PERINICH PTY. LTD.	113 323 283

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
A12/13, Tuesday, 12 March 2013	
Company reinstatements	Page 85 of 96

Name of Company:	ACN
JADEMON PTY. LTD.	053 452 592
JAMESON PROPERTIES PTY LTD	123 970 141
JAMRA INVESTMENTS PTY LIMITED	105 473 694
JARPRINT PTY. LTD.	056 893 424
JASIBILL PTY LTD	123 788 652
JAYARDEE PTY LTD	131 349 007
JAYLOU PTY LTD	068 443 872
JAZZ CLEANING AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	130 615 119
JENDAR AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	120 222 264
JERSEY DEVELOPMENTS PTY. LTD.	065 131 713
JET PAFF PTY LTD	132 971 549
JET 515 GROUP PTY. LTD.	136 095 586
JILLETT HOLDINGS PTY. LTD.	065 434 219
JR DIAMOND HOLDINGS PTY LTD	140 705 344
JUJU CLUB PTY LTD	133 027 577
JUMIEL HOMES PTY LTD	108 130 758
JUREN NOMINEES PTY. LTD.	008 013 732
K & D STARR INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	115 869 059
KATO DESIGNS PTY LTD	103 486 844
KATSBAR PTY. LTD.	105 923 902
KELIMAK PTY LTD	103 071 674
KELVIN RUSSELL PTY LTD	104 484 611
KERLEE PTY LTD	100 501 291
KICKWARE PTY LTD	082 634 679
KILPA PRODUCTS PTY LTD	136 759 110
KING CUSSO PLASTER PTY LTD	135 553 650
KINGDOM RESOURCES PTY LTD	105 201 643
KINGSENG PTY. LTD.	099 976 502
KING TIGER PTY LTD	097 163 687
KOSMOS FINANCIAL SERVICES PTY. LTD.	113 889 268
KUBERA GROUP PTY LTD	139 167 098
L. MATTHEWS & SONS PTY. LTD.	006 057 012
L & D MEAKIN PTY. LIMITED	050 689 051
LANDMARK MANAGEMENT CORPORATION PTY LTD	066 161 377
LEONARD PAINTERS PTY LTD	128 974 756
LEVITAL PTY LTD	143 925 222
L G K SERVICES PTY LTD	103 356 190
LIBERTY FARM SERVICES PTY. LTD.	138 977 143
LIBERTY OIL CORPORATION (SA) PTY LTD	088 434 780

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
A12/13, Tuesday, 12 March 2013	
Company reinstatements	Page 86 of 96

Name of Company:	ACN
LIMELUCK PTY LTD	125 016 248
LITTLE HERO PTY LIMITED	145 415 167
LIWENHAO INTERNATIONAL ENTERPRISE PTY LTD	133 570 788
LIZTHOM PTY LIMITED	134 589 067
LMJ ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	118 345 609
LOCAL MEDIA PTY LTD	096 680 063
LONGREACH BRICKLAYING PTY LTD	139 355 570
LONGREACH PROPERTY PTY LTD	129 739 626
LW HOMES PTY LTD	138 336 820
M & S LOGGING PTY LTD	145 210 920
MACEMINT PTY. LIMITED	010 506 475
MACQUARIE ST PTY LTD	131 379 112
MAGWITCH & CO (AUST) PTY LTD	116 331 572
MAIDWIN PTY. LIMITED	053 389 254
MAITCORP PTY LTD	071 402 689
MALADOONA ADVERTISING PTY. LTD.	116 361 632
MANGER INVESTMENTS (WA) PTY LTD	137 176 802
MANTON FARE PTY. LTD.	119 342 139
MARKETS DOWN UNDER PTY LTD	113 920 791
MARK TURNER TRANSPORT PTY LTD	104 885 752
MASSEY BAILEY SERVICES PTY LTD	096 949 807
MATTHEWS-DANIEL INTERNATIONAL (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD	102 202 077
MAWN AGENCIES PTY LTD	146 250 580
MAX STEEL FABRICATION PTY LTD	137 888 003
MCSR ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	106 929 195
MCVC TRADERS PTY. LTD.	137 296 078
MEDEX SERVICES PROPRIETARY LIMITED	005 227 396
MELBOURNE ENTERTAINMENT CORPORATION PTY LTD	138 784 166
MEMBERS REWARDS PTY. LTD.	130 408 141
MENSION HOLDINGS PTY LTD	130 744 151
MENUCOSTER PTY LTD	146 562 969
MERKS SERVICES PTY LTD	130 086 270
MIGALOO MINING CORPORATION PTY LTD	125 387 402
MIKDAV NOMINEES PTY LTD	081 417 085
MILENKOVIK TRANSPORT PTY LTD	132 019 213
MISSMAC SUPERANNUATION PTY LTD	127 863 656
MITIJA AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	114 717 663
MKF PROJECTS PTY LTD	139 699 291
MODERN CITY HOLDINGS PTY LTD	122 023 803

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
A12/13, Tuesday, 12 March 2013	
Company reinstatements	Page 87 of 96

Name of Company:	ACN
MONSTA WORLD PTY LTD	131 857 344
MOONWALK INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	128 484 104
MRA MEDIA PTY LTD	117 260 189
MUSHROOM FARMS S.A. PTY LTD	105 927 731
MY-GALS PTY. LTD.	082 317 815
MY ENVIRONMENT PTY LTD	131 971 223
MY GAINSBOROUGH PTY. LTD.	089 623 503
NAF FINANCIAL SERVICES GROUP PTY LTD	127 647 045
NAPLES NOMINEES PTY. LTD.	005 113 208
NATIONAL CONSOLIDATED PTY LIMITED	004 222 404
NAZA PTY LTD	105 340 903
NEWBY ENTERPRISES PTY. LTD.	070 957 238
NEWCO DEVELOPMENTS PTY. LTD.	105 541 231
NIKKI & KENNY TRANSPORT PTY LTD	143 718 558
NIXIEE STONE PTY LTD	141 478 408
NOORILIM PARK PROPRIETARY LIMITED	097 800 103
NORTH SHORE PHYSIOTHERAPY PTY LIMITED	002 779 099
NORTHSIDE STORAGE SYDNEY PTY. LTD.	138 414 338
NORTH STAR FREEHOLD NOMINEES PTY. LTD.	115 432 865
NORTON CORPORATION PTY LTD	125 269 650
OBENA FALLS PTY. LTD.	052 270 434
OCEANIC FREERIDER PTY LTD	122 323 611
OLYMPIC PROPERTY INVESTMENTS CORPORATION PTY. LTD.	110 702 193
OMNILOANS PTY LTD	112 618 783
ONE DIXON PTY LIMITED	142 954 489
ONSET INDUSTRIES PTY LTD	117 728 042
OPAL MAZE PTY LIMITED	114 783 756
OPERATING FISCAL STRATEGY PTY LTD	002 440 593
OPTIMAL MINE COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGIES AUST PTY LTD	141 988 276
OPTIMA SPORT PTY LTD	095 404 283
ORANGE STATIONS PTY LTD	137 085 244
ORETRACKER AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	105 431 696
ORINOCO FLOW PTY LTD	097 754 973
OZ FORTUNE INVESTMENT PTY LTD	128 810 873
PACIFIC CAPITAL INVESTMENTS PTY LIMITED	117 471 762
PACIFIC MUSIC CONNECTION (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD	116 011 066
PACIFIC OFFICE MACHINES PTY LTD	001 025 592
P AND L GENERAL TRADINGS PTY LTD	142 607 725
PARKHILL INDUSTRIES PTY LTD	079 602 761

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
A12/13, Tuesday, 12 March 2013	
Company reinstatements	Page 88 of 96

Name of Company:	ACN
PARLAC 2 PTY LTD	129 731 979
PARSTEE INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	121 721 435
PASTCO PTY LTD	131 854 085
PAUL BEAN INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	081 084 666
PAVESAFE PTY LTD	144 778 192
PC HOLDINGS (AUST) PTY LTD	126 950 132
PENNINE PTY. LTD.	056 362 139
PEREGIAN DREAM CO. PTY LTD	105 554 443
PERFECT CONSTRUCTIONS PTY. LTD.	141 058 531
PETER B PLUMBING SERVICES PTY LTD	132 665 555
PETER NASH & ASSOCIATES PTY LTD	002 395 851
PIRAH PTY LIMITED	107 806 977
PLANET TIMBER FLOORS PTY LIMITED	132 608 336
PLANT-FAB CONSTRUCTION & INSTALLATIONS PROPRIETARY LIMITED	004 652 617
P M O SERVICES PTY. LTD.	125 348 996
POINTBLANK PTY. LIMITED	010 752 502
POLANZ PTY. LTD.	137 766 842
POP IT PTY. LTD.	131 940 951
POWERFORCE INDUSTRIES PTY LTD	146 404 613
PRAXIS FUNDRAISING PTY. LTD.	128 624 448
PREDALE PTY LTD	115 053 382
PRESTIGE GLADE PTY LTD	126 623 005
PRIME DIRECTIVE PTY. LTD.	139 172 222
PRIMO (ACT) PTY LTD	096 918 026
PRINTNIB PTY. LIMITED	056 063 882
PRIOR TRADING PTY. LTD.	102 286 788
PROVEN THOROUGHBREDS PTY. LIMITED	113 712 253
PRUMOATE CONSTRUCTIONS PTY. LTD.	006 809 114
QI MASTER MASSAGE TOORONGA PTY LTD	142 535 804
QUALITY RIGHT KITCHEN CABINET MAKER PTY LTD	124 692 879
QUARTER ENTERPRISES PTY LIMITED	003 995 328
QUARTERSTAFF PTY. LIMITED	009 584 918
QUEYWEST BUILDWORX DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	120 032 895
QUINTESSENTIAL FOOD AND LIQUOR MARKET PTY. LTD.	117 476 758
QWARN PTY LTD	125 450 400
R & R CARPETS PTY LTD	001 881 787
R & S YOUD PTY LTD	124 191 617
RAGING BULL COMMUNICATIONS PTY LTD	116 374 666

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
A12/13, Tuesday, 12 March 2013	
Company reinstatements	Page 89 of 96

Name of Company:	ACN
RAJ ON TAJ RESTAURANT GROUP PTY LTD	098 012 769
RALPH CATALANO PTY. LTD.	009 200 417
RAM (NSW) TRANSPORT PTY LTD	133 875 233
RARA AVIS SERVICES PTY LTD	127 659 189
RAUNSLEY LIMITED	138 991 803
RAW EARTH MARKETING PTY LTD	096 854 714
RAYCHRIS HOLDINGS PTY LTD	126 793 333
RAZORBACK POLY WELDERS PTY LTD	126 401 107
RB ACCOUNTING PTY LTD	121 287 590
RE-COAT TIMBER SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	136 983 938
REAL ESTATE BY THE BAY PTY LTD	106 289 598
REAL ESTATE INVESTMENTS QUEENSLAND PTY LTD	009 816 648
RED RABBIT INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	119 649 777
REEL ACTION FILM LIVESTOCK PTY LTD	101 621 087
REXSAS PTY. LIMITED	087 483 038
RICK FORREST HOLDINGS PTY LTD	133 253 308
RIGHT TIME TRANSPORT PTY. LTD.	128 685 647
RIVERLAND BEARING & INDUSTRIAL SUPPLIES PTY LTD	094 853 246
RIVERLAND SCRAP METAL SALVAGE PTY LTD	119 823 264
RIZCORP PTY LTD	097 344 011
RJM BRICKCLEANING PTY LTD	121 491 816
ROBERT NIGEL DICKSON PTY LIMITED	142 006 059
ROCKLEA STATION PTY LTD	068 755 224
ROE'S TRANSPORT PTY LTD	136 266 610
ROOFCO PTY LTD	113 326 622
ROSAWRA SERVICES PTY LTD	142 098 833
ROYSTON PARK INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	062 932 503
R R IMPEX PTY LTD	138 835 837
R S Y ENGINEERING PTY LTD	053 311 854
RUBBELLS PTY LTD	135 876 532
RUI LONG INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT PTY. LTD.	138 280 645
RYAN EPSTEIN AIR CHARTER PTY LTD	131 326 611
S.C.I. MEAT & PAPER PTY. LTD.	004 196 641
S.H.E JEWELLERY PTY LTD	130 528 111
S.R. AND M.K. WATSON PTY LTD	150 268 554
S.V.S EXCLUSIVE PLASTERING PTY LTD	140 810 760
S & B WEBB PTY LIMITED	083 857 050
SAMACH INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	074 901 250
SAMARKOS NOMINEES PTY. LTD.	009 605 332

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
A12/13, Tuesday, 12 March 2013	
Company reinstatements	Page 90 of 96

Name of Company:	ACN
SANCTUARY LIFE PTY LTD	124 972 336
SANCTUM FINANCIAL SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	116 387 903
SAPRA ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	130 980 817
SAVREZ PTY LTD	118 591 085
SAWAYA TRANSPORT SERVICES PTY LTD	127 760 445
SAYLZIES ENTERPRISES PTY. LTD.	132 882 010
SCANDIA HOME IMPROVEMENTS PTY LTD	002 766 109
SCURRY ENTERPRISES PTY LIMITED	092 556 306
SEARCH PTY. LTD.	106 132 209
SEPIIDA PTY LTD	125 280 131
SGRT PTY LTD	135 864 934
SGY PTY. LTD.	128 248 466
SHELLYS SHOPFRONTS PTY LTD	110 445 184
SHEVAN PTY LTD	002 458 488
SHORENORTH DEVELOPMENTS PTY. LTD.	145 301 882
SHOT ENERGY PTY LIMITED	133 561 449
SJB ELECTRICS PTY. LTD.	109 718 210
SKI PLASTERING PTY LTD	066 304 649
SLAS HOLDINGS PTY. LTD.	125 215 081
SMARC PROPERTY MAINTENANCE PTY LTD	126 087 858
SMD CONSTRUCTIONS & BUILDING PTY LTD	117 689 219
SNAGGLEPUSS INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	124 825 421
SOFTALA PTY LTD	124 974 483
SOLARAYZ PTY LTD	146 218 760
SOLID STEEL PTY. LTD.	132 252 790
SOMERSET MEDIA PTY LTD	133 266 430
SOUPTOYS PTY LTD	114 043 604
SOVCIT PTY. LTD.	075 846 105
SPACEFORMER CIVIL PTY. LTD.	052 090 543
SPECIALISED MINING CONSULTANTS PTY LTD	140 451 930
SPICE ISLAND PTY. LTD.	113 114 711
STANDARD TRANSFER PTY LIMITED	092 849 084
STEELPLEX PTY. LTD.	131 891 202
STEPHEN M HOLLEY PTY LTD	115 199 954
STINTARI PTY. LTD.	003 918 456
STJ CONCRETING PTY LTD	143 893 074
STONEHENGE MASONRY SERVICES PTY LTD	088 170 736
STOTTCRETE PTY LTD	138 437 831
STREAM PUBLICATIONS AUSTRALIA PTY LIMITED	078 330 999

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
A12/13, Tuesday, 12 March 2013	
Company reinstatements	Page 91 of 96

Name of Company:	ACN
SUMREN PTY LTD	146 293 227
SUNSHINE (QLD) PROPERTIES PTY. LTD.	116 836 483
SUNSHIP VENTURES PTY LTD	143 643 627
SUPERIOR1 CLEANING SERVICES PTY LTD	129 527 322
SWANSTON MANAGEMENT PTY LTD	122 087 236
SYDNEY PRINT PTY LTD	077 979 625
T & C HOLDINGS PTY LTD	096 173 643
T & T SCHUBERT BROTHERS & PARTNERS PTY LTD	088 231 216
TABBIMOBLE FOREST PRODUCTS PTY. LIMITED	065 345 084
TGC BUILDING PTY. LTD.	131 698 998
THE DOUBLE L GROUP PTY LTD	088 960 436
THE FARAH GROUP PTY LTD	145 085 936
THE FELLOWSHIP OF THE ESOTERIC SCHOOL OF HIGHER LEARNING LIMITED	146 080 944
THE SPACE MANLY PTY LTD	133 227 326
THE ULTIMATE LOYALTY COMPANY PTY LTD	080 099 485
THORPE ENTERPRISES PTY LIMITED	095 673 635
TIMBERLAKE HOLDINGS PTY LTD	110 977 065
TKF ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	136 546 640
TOMARNY ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	092 803 686
TORNADO F6 PTY LTD	117 242 494
TORRENS SECURITIES PTY LTD	000 468 459
TOTAL LEAD SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	139 384 188
TRANSART (BENDIGO) PTY LTD	106 196 927
TRANSIT HOMES PTY. LTD.	114 544 464
TRIBECA LEARNING PTY LTD	084 211 423
TRIVIEW HOLDINGS PTY LTD	079 339 914
TRUCKS TRANSMISSION AND MECHANICAL CENTRE PTY LTD	125 486 973
UNITED GROUP OF INDUSTRIES PTY LTD	103 690 133
VALLEY PHYSIOTHERAPY PTY. LIMITED	055 678 825
VALOUR INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	119 492 278
VAN DYK CONSULTING PTY. LIMITED	126 311 831
VENDIDO PTY LTD	121 128 256
VENUE 2.0 PTY LTD	145 205 410
VIKING STAGING PTY LTD	144 926 830
WAFFLELICIOUS PTY LTD	146 571 226
WANGARATTA KEBABS PTY LTD	079 906 273
WATERFORD BAY PTY LTD	056 640 950
WATTLO PTY LTD	136 792 044

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette	
A12/13, Tuesday, 12 March 2013		
Company reinstatements	Page 92 of 96	

Name of Company:	ACN
WELCO AUSTRALIA PTY. LTD.	108 187 524
WGP ADVISORY PTY LTD	103 661 883
WHAP ENTERPRISES PTY. LTD.	105 003 601
WILLIAMS PROPERTY FINANCIAL SERVICES PTY LTD	139 331 070
WILLS INTERNATIONAL LOGISTICS PTY LTD	091 546 299
WINDOW CLEANING SPECIALISTS PTY LTD	143 971 448
WITHNELL NOMINEES PTY LTD	129 665 327
YARSONA PTY LTD	003 041 183
YOUR LIFE STYLED (AUST) PTY LTD	145 175 319
YOUR ONLINE COMMUNITY PTY LIMITED	124 091 425
ZENITH CLEANING PTY LTD	138 196 844
ZMAC PTY LIMITED	081 681 558
17 SUNDAYS PTY LTD	137 846 327
5 KHOURY BOYS PTY LTD	137 360 920

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 Subsection 601PB(2)

ASIC may deregister the managed investment schemes listed below two months after the publication of this notice, unless given acceptable reason not to proceed.

Dated this eighth day of March 2013

Rosanne Bell
DELEGATE OF
THE AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

Name of Scheme:	ARSN
AXIOM PROPERTIES PROPERTY FUND	123 625 758
MQ EQUITY ENHANCED INCOME FUND	119 029 186
SIM IMPUTATION TRUST	103 973 217

Page 94 of 96

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 Section 601CL(4)

ASIC will strike the foreign companies listed below off the register three months after the publication of this notice, unless given acceptable reason not to proceed.

Dated this eighth day of March 2013

Rosanne Bell
DELEGATE OF
THE AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

Name of Company	ARBN
AFRICAN RESOURCES (CHINA) HOLDINGS LIMITED	146 738 758
NEW ZEALAND FOREST RESEARCH INSTITUTE LIMITED	128 883 401
SAVERS. LLC	075 452 185

Page 95 of 96

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 Section 601CL(5)

ASIC has struck the foreign companies listed below off the register.

Dated this eighth day of March 2013

Rosanne Bell
DELEGATE OF
THE AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

Name of Company ARBN

ACQUIA LTD 155 447 000

Page 96 of 96

Corporations Act 2001

Subsection 164(3)

Notice is hereby given that ASIC will alter the registration details of the following companies 1 month after the publication of this notice, unless an order by a court or Administrative Appeals Tribunal prevents it from doing so.

**CAMWAL LIMITED** ACN 003 359 251 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be CAMWAL PTY LIMITED ACN 003 359 251.